REGULAR MEETING OF THE KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA
Wednesday, May 10, 2023 at 7:00 P.M.
The meeting will be held in the Library of the Kickapoo Area School District

EXPENSE REVIEW COMMITTEE: 6:30 P.M. (E. Wallace, McCormick, Schroeder)
Any member of the public who wishes to speak either in person or remotely under Audience to Visitors
should register with the District Office at 608-627-0102 no later than 12:00 Noon on Wednesday, May 10, 2023;

a Zoom link will be sent to the email address provided.

Public access will be available to view the meeting live by visiting www.kickapoo.k12.wi.us 30 minutes prior to the
scheduled start of the meeting for the YouTube live feed link

Roll Call

Affirmation of the Proof of Publication of the Agenda

Approve Agenda

Election of School Board Officials

Audience to Visitors/Board Members

a. Year in Review ~ Greg Smith and Kathryn Miller - Music Department

Expense Vouchers/Receipts

Consent Agenda

a. Minutes from April 12, 2023 Regular Board Meeting

b. Minutes from April 18, 2023 Buildings/Grounds/Transportation Committee Meeting

C. Authorize Administration to Approve or Deny Applications for Open Enrollment Students to Attend
or Leave the District per DPI Guidelines and Board of Education Limits Set in January

d. 2023-24 WASB Delegate and Alternate

e 2023-24 CESA 3 Representative

f. Donation(s) to School

g 2023-24 District Fees
h
i.
-

oo

No

Spanish Club Trip to Costa Rica

2023-24 Student Handbook Revisions

2023-24 Letters of Employment for Support Staff
8. Action Agenda

a. 2023-24 CESA 3 Contract
b. 2024-26 WIAA Coop Sports Agreements with La Farge
c. 2023 Summer School Programs and Teachers
d. 2023-24 Teacher Contracts
e. Revision to Employee Handbook ~ Custodial Pay
f. Award Bid for Electrical Work in Kitchen Area
g. Award Bid for Replacement of Lunch Room Tables
h. Award Bid for Bus
i. Teacher Request for Leave of Absence
9. Informational Agenda
a. Discussion Items
1) Activity Fund Report
b. Schedule of Meetings
1) Board Policy Committee Meeting
2) Negotiations/Handbook Committee Meeting
10. Superintendent's Report
1. Principals’ Reports
12. Convene to Closed Session Wisconsin State Statute 19.85 (1) (c)

(c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over
which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.
PURPOSE: Middle/High School Secretary Position; 2023-24 Individual Teacher Compensation; Elementary Teacher

Position
14, Motions Made Following Closed Session Discussion
15. Adjourn Meeting



REGULAR MEETING OF THE KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES
Wednesday, May 10, 2023 at 7:00 P.M.
Roll Call
Affirmation of the Proof of Publication of the Agenda
Approve Agenda
Election of School Board Officials

Audience to Visitors/Board Members

a. Year in Review - Greg Smith and Kathryn Miller - Music Department
Expense Vouchers/Receipts

Consent Agenda

a. Minutes from April 12, 2023 Regular Board Meeting

b. Minutes from April 18, 2023 Buildings/Grounds/Transportation Committee Meeting

C. Authorize Administration to Approve or Deny Applications for Open Enroliment Students to Attend
or Leave the District per DPI Guidelines and Board of Education Limits Set in January Each year the board
approves the authorization of administration to approve or deny open enrollment applications.

o LN

~No

d. 2023-24 \WASB Delegate and Alternate Each year the board appoints a WASB delegate and
alternate.

e. 2023-24 CESA 3 Representative Same as above.

f. Donation(s) to School (Attachment) The Martin and Ronda Fortun family have donated $100 to

our mental health program in memory of Marla Fortun-Dopson, and Melissa (McCullick) Knutson received a
distinguished graduate award of $1000 from the college she attended and has donated it to the elementary
to help cover negative lunch balances.

g. 2023-24 District Fees (Attachment)

h. Spanish Club Trip to Costa Rica (Attachment) The board heard the proposal for this trip at the
March board meeting.

i. 2023-24 Student Handbook Revisions (Attachment)

i- 2023-24 Letters of Employment for Support Staff (Attachment)

8. Action Agenda
a. 2023-24 CESA 3 Contract (Attachment)
b. 2024-26 WIAA Coop Sports Agreements with La Farge, This is for X Country, Track, Wrestling

(Attachment) Kent wanted the board to be aware of the dates that the agreements were due. The board can
approve them all at this time, or wait and approve them as they come due.

C. 2023 Summer School Programs and Teachers (Attachment)

d. 2023-24 Teacher Contracts (Attachment)

e. Revision to Employee Handbook - Custodial Pay (Attachment)

f Award Bid for Electrical Work in Kitchen Area - (Attachment) This work replaces the panels in
" the kitchen, and the breakers and moves connections out of the 1965 switchboard to the 98 panel.

g. Award Bid for Replacement of Lunch Room Tables- replacement of elementary tables which

have had mechanical failures to the folding mechanisms and age.
h. Award Bid for Bus (Attachment)

i. Teacher Request for Leave of Absence (Attachment)

(An updatfed co-op sports report is included in the packet)

8. Informational Agenda
a. Discussion ltems
1) Activity Fund Report
b. Schedule of Meetings
1) Board Policy Committee Meeting
2) Negotiations/Handbook Committee Meeting
10. Superintendent's Report
11. Principals’ Reports
12. Convene to Closed Session Wisconsin State Statute 19.85 (1) ()

(c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over
which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.

PURPOSE: Middle/High School Secretary Position; 2023-24 Individual Teacher Compensation; Elementary Teacher
Position

14. Motions Made Following Closed Session Discussion

15. Adjourn Meeting




BOARD OFFICER ELECTION PROCEDURE

Voting for School Board officers shall normally be done by secret ballot. The officers shall be elected in
the following order: President, Vice-President, Treasurer, and Clerk.

The current Board President shall have the duty of presiding over the election of officers, unless he/she
is no longer on the Board, in which case the Board shall appoint a temporary chair by majority vote for
purposes of presiding over the election of officers. The Board President or other presiding officer shall
appoint a member of the District staff to count any paper ballots used in connection with the election
process and shall then confirm with the School Board the method of voting that will be used to elect
officers. The election process, to be repeated as many times for each office as necessary to elect the
officer, shall be as follows:

1.

The current Board President or other presiding officer shall make a call for nominations for the
officer position to be elected. Any Board member may nominate any eligible person for the
office, including him/herself. Multiple nominations can be made and voted on by secret ballot.

Nominations need not be seconded. Additional nominees (including nominees who previously
declined nomination or who withdrew from consideration during a prior round of voting) may be
added prior to each new round of voting for the office, if such additional rounds of voting are
needed.

The nominees (or any new nominee(s) added in a subsequent round of voting) shall be asked to
accept or decline the nomination. If a nominee accepts the nomination, his/her name shall be
included in the vote(s) for the officer position in question until such time as he/she may withdraw
his/her name from consideration. If a nominee declines the nomination, his/her name is not
included in the vote(s) for the position.

Once the nominees for the particular round of voting are clearly established, a vote shall be taken
by the method specified above, or by such other method as is selected by a majority vote of the
Board at the outset of the organizational meeting. All Board members who are participating in
the meeting, including all nominees for the officer position in question, shall cast a vote. In the
event that there is only one nominee for an office, the Board may set aside any prior decision to
use secret ballots by a showing of unanimous consent, and then conduct a voice vote or other
type of vote to elect the officer.

If a nominee earns a majority of the votes cast for the officer position in question, that nominee
shall be asked whether he/she accepts the position. If the victorious nominee accepts the position,
the position is filled and the process begins anew for the next officer position until all officer
positions are filled. If the victorious nominee declines the position or if no nominee earns a
majority of the votes cast, the voting process repeats for that position.

Cross References:
WASB Policy Resource Guide, 141, Sample Rule 1




3frdt10l.p
05.23.02.00.00-010089

KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

MONTHLY CHECK REPORT FOR GENERAL FUND (Dates: 05/01/22 - 05/05/23)

CHECK CHECK INVOICE INVOICE

VENDOR NUMBER DATE NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

FISKE, KEVIN 98293 04/10/2023 04102023 Varsity Softball Officials 95.00
Fee

Totals for 98293 95.00

MIDWEST NATURAL GAS, 98294 04/17/2023 2-08-7003- March Kitchen Gas 161.88

04/17/2023 2-08-~7081- March Bus Barn 210.71

04/17/2023 2-08-9000- March School Building 3,558.15

Totals for 98294 3,930.74

ANDERSON, ERIC 98295 04/18/2023 04182023 Varsity Track Meet Officials 175.00
Fee

Totals for 98295 175.00

KASD CAFETERIA ACCOU 98296 04/25/2023 20230425AD Payroll accrual 624.99

04/25/2023 20230425AD Payroll accrual 185.00

Totals for 98296 809.99

EFTPS - ELECTRONIC F 98297 04/25/2023 20230425AD Payroll accrual 94.58

04/25/2023 20230425AD Payroll accrual 390.00

04/25/2023 20230425AD Payroll accrual 9,442.77

04/25/2023 20230425AD Payroll accrual 9,520.28

04/25/2023 20230425AD Payroll accrual 2,320.04

04/25/2023 20230425AF Payroll accrual 9,920.28

04/25/2023 20230425AF Payroll accrual 2,320.04

Totals for 98287 34,407.99

PAYROLL ACCOUNT 98298 04/25/2023 04252023 Net Payroll 113,538.10

Totals for 98298 113,538.10

WIS DEPARTMENT OF RE 98299 (04/25/2023 20230425AD Payroll accrual 115.00

04/25/2023 20230425AD Payroll accrual 5,608.04

Totals for 98299 5,723.04

WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE 98300 04/25/2023 20230425AD Payroll accrual 119.67

04/25/2023 20230425AD Payroll accrual 1,186.42

04/25/2023 20230425AD Payroll accrual 3,834.65

04/25/2023 20230425AD Payroll accrual 2,308.50

04/25/2023 20230425AD Payroll accrual 70.00

04/25/2023 20230425AD Payroll accrual 0.00

Totals for 98300 7,529.24

ASSOCIATED BANK HSA 98301 04/25/2023 20230425AD Payroll accrual 4,872.92

Totals for 98301 4,872.92

ASSOCIATED BANK HSA 98302 04/25/2023 20230425AF Payroll accrual 1,375.00

Totals for 98302 1,375.00

DELTA DENTAL WI 98303 04/30/2023 1943224 May 2023 COBRA Dental 47.01

Premiums - § Malliet

Totals for 98303 47.01

WESTERN WI MUSIC CON 98304 04/21/2023 04262023 Contest Entry Fees 240.00

Totals for 98304 240.00

KOCH, AARON 98305 04/24/2023 04242023 Varsity Baseball Officials 116.00
Fee

Totals for 98305 116.00

OSTHEIMER, JEFF 98306 04/24/2023 04242023 Varsity Baseball Officials 113.00
Fee

Totals for 98306 113.00

RODNEY SONNENBERG 98307 04/24/2023 04242023 Varsity Softball Officials 80.00
Fee

Totals for 98307 80.00

TAYLOR, JEFF 98308 04/24/2023 04242023 Varsity Softball Officials 125.00
Fee

Totals for 98308 125.00

WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE 98310 04/25/2023 April 2023 Monthly TSA Payment - K 166.67

Johnson 2022-23 Contract

05/05/23
PAGE:




3£xdtl01.p
05.23.02.00.00-010089

MONTHLY CHECK

KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

REPORT FOR GENERAL FUND (Dates: 05/01/22 - 05/05/23)

CHECK CHECK INVOICE INVOICE
VENDOR NUMBER DATE NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE 98310 04/25/2023 April 2023 Monthly TSA Payment — A 166.67
Mithum 2022-23 Contract
04/25/2023 April 2023 Monthly TSA Payment - K 200.00
Stinson 2022-23 Contract
Totals for 98310 533.34
EQUITABLE -~ EQUI-VES 98311 04/27/2023 700247 001 April Annuity 200.00
Totals for 98311 200.00
AMERICAN HERITAGE LI 98312 04/25/2023 20230410AD Payroll accrual 603.30
04/25/2023 20230425AD Payroll accrual 603.30
04/25/2023 adj May Adjustments -17.09
Totals for 98312 1,189.51
DELTA DENTAL WI 98313 04/25/2023 20230410AD Payroll accrual 463.58
04/25/2023 20230410AD Payroll accrual 40.24
04/25/2023 20230410AF Payroll accrual 2,630.88
04/25/2023 20230410AF Payroll accrual 227.78
04/25/2023 20230425AD Payroll accrual 443.76
04/25/2023 20230425AD Payroll accrual 40.24
04/25/2023 20230425AF Payroll accrual 2,518.62
04/25/2023 20230425AF Payroll accrual 227.78
04/25/2023 adj Adjustments May Billing -264.25
Totals for 98313 6,328.63
MADISON NATIONAL LIF 98314 04/25/2023 0.00
Totals for 98314 0.00
MADISON NATIONAL LIF 98315 04/25/2023 20230410AD Payroll accrual 420.36
04/25/2023 20230410AD Payroll accrual 32.49
04/25/2023 20230410AD Payroll accrual 430.54
04/25/2023 20230410AF Payroll accrual 415.33
04/25/2023 20230410AF Payroll accrual 219.45
04/25/2023 20230425AD Payroll accrual 431.66
04/25/2023 20230425AD Payroll accrual 32.49
04/25/2023 20230425AD Payroll accrual 457.04
04/25/2023 20230425AF Payroll accrual 381.23
04/25/2023 20230425AF Payroll accrual 219.31
04/25/2023 adj Adjustments May Billing ~106.69
Totals for 98315 2,933.21
NATIONAL VISION ADMI 98316 04/25/2023 20230410AD Payroll accrual 123.21
04/25/2023 20230425AD Payroll accrual 108.63
04/25/2023 adj May Adjustments 4.59
Totals for 98316 236.43
WCA GROUP HEALTH TRU 98317 04/25/2023 20230410AD Payroll accrual 59.87
04/25/2023 20230410AF Payroll accrual 29,001.30
04/25/2023 20230410AF Payroll accrual 4,675.47
04/25/2023 20230425AD Payroll accrual 59.87
04/25/2023 20230425AF Payroll accrual 27,083.32
04/25/2023 20230425AF Payroll accrual 4,675.47
04/25/2023 adj Adjustments May Billing 809.08
Totals for 98317 66,374.38
ANDERSON, ERIC 98318 05/01/2023 05012023 MS Track Officials Fee 175.00
Totals for 98318 175.00
BRAY, HENRY 98319 05/02/2023 05022023 Varsity Baseball Officials 125.00
Fee
Totals for 98319 125.00
NELSON, JON 98320 05/02/2023 05022023 Varsity Baseball Officials 137.00
Fee
Totals for 858320 137.00
ACCURACE TIMING SERV 98321 05/05/2023 1558 Track Meet Timing Service 925.00

05/05/23

PAGE:




3frdtill.p
05.23.02.00.00~010089

KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

MONTHLY CHECK REPORT FOR GENERAL FUND (Dates: 05/01/22 - 05/05/23)

CHECK CHECK INVOICE INVOICE
VENDOR NUMBER DATE NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
ACCURACE TIMING SERV 98321 05/05/2023 1605 Timing Service - MS Track 925.00
Meet 5/1/2023
Totals for 98321 1,850.00
AMERICAN TIME & SIGN 98322 05/05/2023 867238 New Clocks for Hallway and 1,750.05
Classrooms
Totals for 98322 1,750.05
APPLETON NORTH HIGH 98323 05/05/2023 04242023 Costume and Prop Rental Down 2,000.00
Payment for Musical
Totals for 98323 2,000.00
ASSOCIATED BANK 98324 05/05/2023 23965 Annual Fee 475,00
Totals for 98324 475.00
BELLIN HEALTH 98325 05/05/2023 14006146 Bus Driver Drug Screen 35.00
Totals for 98325 35.00
C&C LANDSCAPING, INC 98326 05/05/2023 18549 Dirt to Fill Holes Near Track 456.00
Totals for 98326 456.00
CASHTON HIGH SCHOOL 98327 05/05/2023 04172023 Track Meet Entry Fee 250.00
Totals for 98327 250.00
CESA #3 98328 05/05/2023 0002300638 4th Quarter Billing 29,676.75
05/05/2023 0002300732 ECCP - Tuition Payment for 1,002.15
Madilynn "Michael®" Mundt
Totals for 98328 30,678.90
COMMAND CENTRAL LLC 98329 05/05/2023 31823 Spring Elections 4,032.80
Totals for 98329 4,032.80
CONNIE BROWN 98330 05/05/2023 05012023 Bus Driver Meal Reimbursement 18.43
Totals for 98330 18.43
COULEE CONNECTIONS L 98331 05/05/2023 04282023 April 2023 Tuition 5,000.00
Totals for 98331 5,000.00
DEAVER, KRISTI 98332 05/05/2023 04172023 Meal Reimbursement - WASSA 22.48
Conference
Totals for 98332 22.48
EO JOHNSON 98333 05/05/2023 INV1328617 Copiers 1/21/23-4/20/23 1,815.81
Overage Charges
Totals for 98333 1,815.81
EPITAPH-NEWS 98334 05/05/2023 04282023 Notices 126.75
Totals for 98334 126.75
EQUAL RIGHTS DIVISIO 98335 05/05/2023 05032023 Work Permits 7.50
Totals for 98335 7.50
GUNDERSEN HEALTH CLI 98336 05/05/2023 4000000009 Bus Driver Drug Screen 54.00
Totals for 88336 54.00
MIKE LEPKE'S EXCAVAT 98337 05/05/2023 3018 March Plow/Salt/Sand 1,180.00
Totals for 98337 1,180.00
NELSON, BURDETTE 98338 05/05/2023 04172023 Bus Driver Meal Reimbursement 11.99
05/05/2023 05012023 Bus Driver Meal Reimbursement 14.84
Totals for 98338 26.83
NEW LISBON HIGH SCHO 98339 05/05/2023 04112023 Track Entry Fee 150.00
05/05/2023 (04182023 Middle School Track Meet 100.00
Entry Fee
Totals for 98339 250.00
NUZUMS4 98340 05/05/2023 9908 General Athletic Supplies 388.80
Totals for 98340 388.80
PAN O GOLD BAKING CO 98341 05/05/2023 4006892309 Lunch 264.96
05/05/2023 4006892310 Breakfast/Lunch 146.59
05/05/2023 4006892311 Breakfast/Lunch 107.33
Totals for 98341 518.88
PERFORMANCE FOODSERV 98342 05/05/2023 0.00C
Totals for 98342 0.00

1:30 PM

05/05/23
PAGE:




3frdtl0l.p
05.23.02.00.00-010089

KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

MONTHLY CHECK REPORT FOR GENERAL FUND (Dates: 05/01/22 - 05/05/23)

CHECK CHECK INVOICE INVOICE

VENDOR NUMBER DATE NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
PERFORMANCE FOODSERV 98343 05/05/2023 400687 Lunch 9.00
05/05/2023 403912 Breakfast/Lunch/Ala Carte 2,431.52

05/05/2023 405167 Lunch/Ala Carte 141.47

05/05/2023 406348 Breakfast - Credit Memo -58.14

05/05/2023 409422 Equipment 5,140.00

05/05/2023 408526 Breakfast/Lunch/Ala 1,830.37

Carte/Supplies

05/05/2023 408660 Breakfast 290.20

05/05/2023 411105 Ala Carte 55.08

05/05/2023 410158 Lunch 39.00

05/05/2023 412486 Breakfast/Lunch/Ala Carte 1,942.72

05/05/2023 413306 Breakfast/Ala Carte 181.64

05/05/2023 416073 Breakfast/Lunch 66.00

05/05/2023 418838 Breakfast/Lunch/Ala 2,014.89

Carte/Supplies

05/05/2023 412805 Breakfast - Credit Memo -250.20

Totals for 98343 13,793.55

POSTMASTER 98344 05/05/2023 04202023 Annual Mailing Fee 290.00
Totals for 98344 290.00

PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY, 98345 05/05/2023 9025099 Milk 704.92
05/05/2023 9023960 Milk 793.87

05/05/2023 9034460 Milk 939.14

05/05/2023 8039000 Milk 917.05

Totals for 98345 3,354.98

REGISTRATION FEE TRU 98346 05/05/2023 RRN 395032 License Plate Renewl Bus #3 5.00
05/05/2023 RRN 824291 License Plate Renewal Bus #5 5.00

05/05/2023 RRN 673181 License Plate Renewal Bus #10 5.00

05/05/2023 RRN 753561 License Plate Renewal Bus #8 5.00

05/05/2023 RRN 733831 License Plate Renewal Bus #1 5.00

05/05/2023 RRN 915481 License Plate Renewal Bus #12 5.00

05/05/2023 RRN 176671 License Plate Renewal Bus #11 5.00

05/05/2023 RRN 559812 License Plate Renewal Bus #3 5.00

05/05/2023 RRN 436622 License Plate Renewal Bus #14 5.00

05/05/2023 RRN 939181 License Plate Renewal Bus #7 5.00

05/05/2023 RRN 982201 License Plate Renewal Bus #4 5.00

Totals for 898346 55.00

RICHLAND OBSERVER 98347 05/05/2023 2000 Employment Ad - Secretary 235.00
05/05/2023 2000 Employment Ad - Secretary -235.00

Totals for 98347 0.00

SOUTHWEST WI TECHNIC 98348 05/05/2023 FTI004618 ECCP - Jenna Russell 1,043.08
Totals for 98348 1,043.08

ST JOSEPH'S MEMORIAL 98349 05/05/2023 04052023 March OT/PT Services 7,415.50
Totals for 98349 7,415.50

THE YOUNG FAMILY FAR 98350 05/05/2023 04242023 Lunch 200.30
Totals for 98350 200.30

TRANE US INC 98351 05/05/2023 313489987 Chiller Annual Maintenane 2,650.00
Totals for 98351 2,650.00

UW-MILWAUKEE 98352 05/05/2023 0025870330 ECCP - McKinley Ray 480.00
Totals for 98352 480.00

UW PLATTEVILLE 98353 05/05/2023 04122023 Track Meet Entry Fee 250.00
Totals for 98353 250.00

VALLEY VIEW LAWN SER 98354 05/05/2023 5922 Lawn Treatments 6,000.00
Totals for 98354 6,000.00

VERNON COUNTY HEALTH 98355 (05/05/2023 138 HSAT-7 Cafeteria Inspection fee 650.00
05/05/2023 138 ASCR-C Pool Inspection 300.00

Totals for 98355 950.00

1:30 PM

05/05/23
PAGE:




3frdt101.p
05.23.02.00.00-010089

MONTHLY CHECK REPORT FOR GENERAL FUND (Dates:

KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
05/01/22 - 05/05/23)

CHECK CHECK INVOICE INVOICE
VENDOR NUMBER DATE NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
VERNON MEMORIAL HEAL 98356 05/05/2023 03312023 Athletic Training Contract 3,776.64
Sept 2022-Feb 2023
05/05/2023 4000000055 New Employee Physicals 110.00
Totals for 98356 3,886.64
VILLAGE OF READSTOWN 98357 05/05/2023 04182023 Auuanl Payment for Ball 800.00
Diamond Use
Totals for 98357 800.00
VIROQUA AREA SCHOOL 98358 05/05/2023 4121 WASSA Conference Room Payment 108.99
Totals for 98358 109.99
WI HIGH SCHOOL FOREN 98359 05/05/2023 9024 Speech Entry 40.00
Totals for 38359 40.00
RICHLAND OBSERVER 98360 05/05/2023 387078. Employment Ad - MS/HS 71.20
Secretary
Totals for 98360 71.20
ALVIN, BRIAN 98361 05/05/2023 05052023 Varsity Baseball Officials 110.00
Fee
Totals for 98361 110.00
EVENSON, HUNTER 98362 05/05/2023 05052023 Varsity Softball Officials 100.00
Fee
Totals for 98362 1060.00
SAGERT, DAN 98363 05/05/2023 05052023 Varsity Softball Officials 105.00
Fee
Totals for 98363 105.00

Totals for checks

344,053.

00

1:30 pM

05/05/23
PAGE:




3frdtlll.p KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 1:30 BM 05/05/23
05.23.02.00.00-010088 MONTHLY CHECK REPORT FOR GENERAL FUND (Dates: 05/01/22 - 05/05/23) PAGE:

FUND SUMMARY

FUND DESCRIPTION BALANCE SHEET REVENUE EXPENSE TOTAL
10 GENERAL FUND 184,489.80 0.00 37,502.46 221,992.26
21 SPECIAL REVENUE TRUST FUND 432.82 0.00 6,756.00 7,188.82
27 SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND 32,008.02 0.00 35,074.50 67,082.52
38 NON-REFERENDUM DEBT 0.00 ¢.00 475.00 475.00
50 FOOD SERVICE 8,628.60 0.00 18,679.59 27,308.19
80 COMMUNITY SERVICE 244.37 0.00 0.00 244.37
o8 19,761.84 .00 0.00 19,761.84
**% Pund Summary Totals *** 245,565.45 0.00 98,487.55 344,053.00

KKK KKFFRFKIK KKk k kXK *k** End of report *¥kkkhkkkkkkkiititkkrhir




Employee
ALEXANDER MORGAN

CADE HEIDI

CADE HEIDI

CADE HEIDI

CADE HEIDI

CADE HEIDI

CADE HEIDI

CADE HEIDI

CADE HEIDI

CADE HEIDI
CAUFFMAN LAURIE
CAUFFMAN LAURIE
CAUFFMAN LAURIE
CAUFFMAN LAURIE
CAUFFMAN LAURIE
CAUFFMAN LAURIE
CLEMENTS DUSTIN
COLEMAN ASHLYN
COLEMAN ASHLYN
COLEMAN ASHLYN
DAINES KELSEY
DAINES KELSEY
DAINES KELSEY
DAINES KELSEY
DAINES KELSEY
DEAVER KRISTI
DEAVER KRISTI
DEAVER KRISTI
DEAVER KRISTI
DEAVER KRISTI
DEAVER KRISTI
DEAVER KRISTI
DEAVER KRISTI
DEAVER KRISTI
DEAVER KRISTI
DEAVER KRISTI
DEAVER KRISTI
DEAVER KRISTI
DEAVER KRISTI
DEAVER KRISTI
DEAVER KRISTI
DEAVER KRISTI
DREGNE JENNIFER
EGGE ANGELA
EGGE ANGELA
GEARY SAMUELA
GEARY SAMUELA
GEARY SAMUELA
GEARY SAMUELA
GEARY SAMUELA
GEARY SAMUELA
GEARY SAMUELA
GEARY SAMUELA
GEARY SAMUELA
GEARY SAMUELA

March 21, 2023 - April 20, 2023 P Card Transactions

Trans Date TransID Vendor

4/20/2023
4/19/2023
4/18/2023
4/18/2023
4/18/2023
4/10/2023
4/10/2023
4/10/2023
4/10/2023

4/3/2023
4/20/2023
4/19/2023
4/18/2023

4/6/2023
3/29/2023
3/23/2023

4/6/2023
4/18/2023
3/29/2023
3/29/2023
4/17/2023
4/17/2023
4/10/2023

4/7/2023

4/6/2023
4/14/2023
4/13/2023
4/10/2023
4/10/2023
4/10/2023

4/7/2023

4/4/2023

4/4/2023

4/3/2023

4/3/2023
3/31/2023
3/31/2023
3/30/2023
3/27/2023
3/22/2023
3/22/2023
3/21/2023

4/3/2023
3/30/2023
3/29/2023
4/19/2023
4/19/2023
4/19/2023
4/17/2023
4/17/2023
4/13/2023
4/13/2023

4/7/2023

4/4/2023

4/3/2023

26605 Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880910, NY, 10003, US
26426 Amzn Mktp US Hv3us81h1, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26423 Amzn Mktp US Hvlxu2g10, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26424 Sp Insect Lore, Shafter, CA, 93263, US

26425 Amzn Mktp US Hv3e22111, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26419 Amzn Mktp US Hs8x12gk2, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26420 Amzn Mktp US Hs1yn88n1, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26421 Amzn Mktp US Hs7hu7s02, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26422 Amzn Mktp US Hj3dx3ab0, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 981083, US
26418 Wal-Mart #0971, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US

26609 Amzn Mktp US Hv3k95ga2, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26608 Amazon.Com Hv01y93u2, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26607 Amzn Mktp US Hv1rfSpw0, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26606 Wal-Mart #0971, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US

26611 Walmart.Com, 800-966-6546, AR, 72716, US

26610 Pizza Hut #10448, 6086378000, Wi, 54665, US

26612 Stickeryou.Com, 8774378825, ON, 95503, CA

26599 Amzn Mktp US Hv8vh1jm1, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26600 Culvers, Virogua, WI, 54665, US

26601 Culvers, Viroqua, W1, 54665, US

26616 Amzn Mktp US Hj56[9s31, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26617 Amzn Mktp Us, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US

26615 Amzn Mktp US Hs10148r1, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26614 Amzn Mktp US Hs1sa6d00, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26613 Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880910, NY, 10003, US
26408 Amzn Mktp US Hjdya8ix0, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26407 Amzn Mktp US Hj4jt4dz0, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26404 Www.Ccapalert.Com, Slinger, W1, 53086, US

26405 Amzn Mktp US Hs6s40gm1, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 981089, US
26406 Amzn Mktp US Hj6p64ov0, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26403 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, W|, 54664, US

26401 Amzn Mktp US Hs8gf8py0, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26402 Amazon.Com Hs3vo6oz1, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26416 Amzn Mktp US Hy6v39a12, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26417 Amazon.Com Hy43k9ag2, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26414 Amzn Mktp US Hy7715mv1, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26415 Amzn Mktp US Hy6x05z82, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26413 Amzn Mktp US HyOgh9eal, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26412 Amzn Mktp US Hy08i5zs0, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26410 Amzn Mktp US HcOay9wijl, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26411 Amazon.Com Hc92kO0hr2, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26409 Amzn Mktp US H76u04t70, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26618 Pizza Hut 040679, Richland Cent, WI, 53581, US

26620 Wm Supercenter #5127, La Crosse, W1, 54601, US

26619 Wal-Mart #0971, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US

26452 Kwik Trip 75800007583, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US

26453 Kwik Trip 75700007575, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US

26454 In The Trophy Place,, 608-8477662, Wi, 54660-2642, US
26450 Westby Locker And Meat, Westhy, W1, 54667, US

26451 Wal-Mart #0971, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US

26448 Wm Supercenter #971, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US

26449 Wal-Mart #0971, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US

26447 Wal-Mart #0971, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US

26446 Jiffyshirts.Com US L.P, 3023074081, DE, 19801, US

26444 Paypal Customsport, 4029357733, TX, 75081, US

Amount
9.44
147.55
23.98
9.40
30.99
31291
66.56
31.47
46.86
46.02
21.97
46.96
65.40
36.29
35.41
72.74
57.47
54.87
3.52
49.42
3.74

(66.19)

307.34
66.19
49.00
84.90
8.49
57.00
26.56
418.22
35.50
194.56
32.49
4,75
34.00
5.99
9.68
49.95
31.38
25.38
3.05
97.93
296.19
26.98
107.98
23.85
39.75
382.25
348.25
16.22
342.16
89.16
74.44
131.25
238.43

RO e ¥ s Y "2 V2 S Vo i Vo R ¥ RV VSR VA T T V2 VTN U Vo S W A Vs A ¥ S V2 I ¥ I V0 S ¥ S T S 2 S Vo S VSR V2 S Vo SR Vo Sl Vo SR ) S W SV R Vo SR Vo S ¥ SR V5 SR ¥ TR ¥ TR ¥ TR 7 SE 7o SE ¥ SE 70 SE 7 SE 7 SE 7 SE 7 SE V0 SR 7 SR W SRE 0




GEARY SAMUELA
GEHRKE JACOB
GEHRKE JACOB
GEHRKE JACOB
GEHRKE JACOB
GEHRKE JACOB
GEHRKE JACOB
GILMAN LUCAS
GILMAN LUCAS
GOODRICH CASEY
GRETEBECK ERICA
GRETEBECK ERICA
GRETEBECK ERICA
GRETEBECK ERICA
GRETEBECK ERICA
GRETEBECK ERICA
HAMILTON JENNA
HAMILTON JENNA
HAMILTON JENNA
HAMILTON JENNA
HAMILTON JENNA
HARDY ALLISON
HARDY ALLISON
HARDY ALLISON
HARGER LANDON

HELGERSON PATRICIA

JOHNSON JAIDE
JOHNSON JAIDE
JOHNSON JAIDE

JOHNSON KIMBERLY
JOHNSON KIMBERLY
JOHNSON KIMBERLY

KAST BRIAN

KAST BRIAN

KAST BRIAN

KAST BRIAN

KAST BRIAN

KAST BRIAN

KAST BRIAN
KRINGS KENNETH
KRINGS KENNETH
KRINGS KENNETH
KRINGS KENNETH
KRINGS KENNETH
KRINGS KENNETH
KRINGS KENNETH
KRINGS KENNETH
KRINGS KENNETH
KRINGS KENNETH
LEE JEREMY

LEE JEREMY

LEE JEREMY

LEE JEREMY

LEE JEREMY

LEE JEREMY
MALPHY JENNIFER

4/3/2023
4/19/2023
4/17/2023
4/17/2023
4/14/2023
4/14/2023
4/13/2023

4/6/2023
3/23/2023
4/13/2023
4/20/2023
4/19/2023
4/19/2023
4/17/2023
4/14/2023

4/4/2023
4/20/2023
4/17/2023
4/17/2023
4/14/2023

4/3/2023
4/17/2023
3/24/2023
3/24/2023
3/21/2023
3/22/2023
4/18/2023
3/30/2023
3/30/2023
4/14/2023
4/14/2023

4/7/2023
4/13/2023
4/12/2023

4/4/2023
3/29/2023
3/22/2023
3/21/2023
3/21/2023
4/19/2023
4/19/2023
4/18/2023
4/13/2023

4/3/2023

4/3/2023

4/3/2023

4/3/2023
3/22/2023
3/21/2023
4/19/2023
4/17/2023

4/5/2023
3/30/2023
3/30/2023
3/27/2023
4/18/2023

March 21, 2023 - April 20, 2023 P Card Transactions

26445 Bill, 4029357733, KY, 42327, US

26527 Amzn Mktp US Hv3sm15y0, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26525 Amzn Mktp US Hj3ag0502, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 38109, US
26526 Amzn Mktp US Hj0af25a2, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98103, US
26523 Amzn Mktp US Hj08c20c2, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26524 Amzn Mktp US Hj3sn2h71, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26522 Amzn Mktp US Hj4ly2mgl, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26625 Nelson Agri Center, Viroqua, W1, 54665, US

26626 Thrift Books Global, L, 2532752241, WA, 98188, US

26511 Cave Of The Mounds Inc, Blue Mounds, WI, 53517, US
26432 Amzn Mktp US Hv11c5g22, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26430 Amzn Mktp US Hv4hlI7ht0, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26431 Amzn Mktp US Hv7t11061, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 88109, US
26429 Amzn Mktp US Hjeqwlygl, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26428 Amzn Mktp US Hj2wr3bp1, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26427 Dollartree, Virogua, WI, 54665, US

26631 Amzn Mktp US Hvifh3ge2, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 88109, US
26629 Amzn Mktp US Hv95u1f81, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26630 Amzn Mktp US Hj20c3rd2, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26628 Wal-Mart #0971, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US

26627 Michaels Stores 5150, Onalaska, W1, 54650, US

26602 Amzn Mktp US Hv14j9er0, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26603 Amazon.Com H751[4200, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26604 Amzn Mktp US H76ph9200, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26499 Amzn Mktp US Hc3r727j1, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26400 Wm Supercenter #971, Viroqua, W1, 54665, US

26632 Sp Insect Lore, Shafter, CA, 93263, US

26633 Richland Hospital, 6086476321, WI, 53581, US

26634 Richland Hospital, 6086476321, WI, 53581, US

26434 Amazon.Com, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US

26435 Mystery Science, Walnut, CA, 81789, US

26433 Amazon.Com Hs0f65b41, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 88109, US
26456 National Farm Toy Muse, Dyersville, 1A, 52040, US

26455 Wi Assn Of Ag Educator, Sauk City, CA, 53583-0087, US
26461 Walmart.Com 8009666546, 800-966-6546, AR, 72716, US
26460 Walmart.Com, 8009666546, AR, 72716, US

26459 Walmart.Com 8009666546, 800-966-6546, AR, 72716, US
26457 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US

26458 National Ffa Organizat, 3178024306, IN, 46278, US

26467 Amzn Mktp US Hv9ig91l1, Amzn.Com/Bili, WA, 98109, US
26468 Amzn Mktp US Hv7qc3810, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26466 Wm Supercenter #971, Viroqua, Wi, 54665, US

26465 Ebay O 06-09936-89564, San Jose, CA, 95131, US

26462 Jds Industries, 855-661-2384, SD, 57104, US

26463 Jds Industries, 855-661-2384, SD, 57104, US

26464 Jds Industries, 855-661-2384, SD, 57104, US

26471 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, W1, 54664, US

26470 Tractor Supply #736, Viroqua, W1, 54665, US

26469 Wm Supercenter #971, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US

26637 McGraw-Hill Higher Ed, 8003383987, NY, 10019, US

26636 McGraw-Hill K-12, 8003383987, NY, 10019, US

26635 Amzn Mktp US Hy80j1ic2, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 981089, US
26639 Amzn Mktp US HyOvx6041, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26640 Wal-Mart #0971, Viroqua, Wi, 54665, US

26638 Wal-Mart #0971, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US

26479 Amzn Mktp US Hv27w6ci2, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US

RSN Vo0 o Vo SR ¥ ¥ Vs Vo 70 RV TR 7 T Vo S ¥ S W S U N W S s S s S 0 0 o A ¥ o ¥ A ¥ A Y ¥ R Y ¥ T ¥ Y Y ¥ o s ¥ ¥ ¥ T O U ¥ ¥ ¢ Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y "2

103.00
62.45
108.42
238.55
23.79
44.98
61.95
17.99
38.21
100.00
16.99
16.99
284.27
52.76
50.76
11.25
333.65
21.39.
245.98
88.50
69.34
34.14
19.56
11.38
41.61
30.24
9.40
300.00
192.61
(62.95)
1,395.00
37.11
160.00
410.00
167.12
64.73
118.58
125.00
1,076.20
33.95
31.93
33.88
184.21
68.35
27.70
13.85
68.09
41.96
81.92
2,300.22
50.40
178.18
10.99
30.64
82.22
5.99




MALPHY JENNIFER
MALPHY JENNIFER
MALPHY JENNIFER
MALPHY JENNIFER
MALPHY JENNIFER
MALPHY JENNIFER
MALPHY JENNIFER
MALPHY JENNIFER
MALPHY JENNIFER
MARTIN HEATHER
MARTIN HEATHER
MARTIN HEATHER
MARTIN JAMES
MARTIN JAMES
MARTIN LORI
MARTIN LORI
MARTY ANNA
MATTHES ALYSSA
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MCNAMER DONALD
MILLER KATHRYN
MILLER KATHRYN
MILLER KATHRYN
MILLER KATHRYN
MILLER KATHRYN
MITHUM AARON

MUELLER SAMANTHA
MUELLER SAMANTHA
MUELLER SAMANTHA
MUELLER SAMANTHA
MUELLER SAMANTHA

NELSON JESSICA
NELSON JESSICA
NELSON JESSICA
NELSON TINA
NELSON TINA
NELSON TINA
NELSON TINA
NELSON TINA
OLSEN DOUGLAS
OLSEN DOUGLAS
PETERSEN KENT

4/17/2023
4/13/2023
4/13/2023
4/11/2023
4/11/2023
4/10/2023

4/3/2023
3/28/2023
3/27/2023
4/17/2023

4/7/2023
3/27/2023
4/11/2023
3/24/2023

4/6/2023
3/31/2023

4/6/2023
4/10/2023
4/20/2023
4/20/2023
4/19/2023
4/19/2023
4/19/2023
4/14/2023
4/11/2023

4/7/2023

4/7/2023

4/6/2023

4/5/2023
3/27/2023
3/22/2023
3/21/2023
3/21/2023
3/21/2023
4/19/2023
4/18/2023

4/6/2023
3/30/2023
3/24/2023

4/7/2023

4/3/2023
3/30/2023
3/29/2023
3/23/2023
3/21/2023

4/4/2023
3/30/2023
3/29/2023
4/17/2023
4/17/2023
4/10/2023

4/6/2023
3/21/2023
4/10/2023
3/31/2023
4/14/2023

March 21, 2023 - April 20, 2023 P Card Transactions

26478 Amazon.Com HjOz40kel A, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26476 Amzn Mktp US Hj9rs03m2, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26477 Amazon.Com Hj35y2sf0 A, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26474 Amazon.Com Hj86¢1fgl, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26475 Amazon.Com Hj6yy0f01 A, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26473 Cricut, South Jordan, UT, 84095, US

26472 Abcyal Kids Edu Games, San Mateo, CA, 94404, US

26481 Amazon.Com Hy3gh8040 A, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26480 Screencastify Unlimite, Chicago, IL, 60607, US

26529 City Of Madison Parkin, Madison, WI, 53715-2059, US
26528 Amzn Mktp US Hs2v57101, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26530 Dd Doordash Chipotle, 8559731040, CA, 94107, US

26588 Amzn Mktp US Hj8eclpq0, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26589 Amzn Mktp US Hc3aw9yo2, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26512 Kamihg.Com, Walnut, CA, 91789, US

26513 Amzn Mktp US Hy6irsvs1, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 88109, US
26557 The Lifeguard Store, 1, 309-4515858, IL, 61701, US

26641 Wm Supercenter #1007, Richland Cent, W1, 53581, US
26651 Amzn Mktp US HvAng6dr0, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26655 Amzn Mktp US Hv9hy4vm?2, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26648 Amzn Mktp US Hv3161tq2, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98108, US
26649 Amzn Mktp US Hv20f5bl0, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26650 Schilling Supply Compa, La Crosse, WI, 54602, US

26647 Nelson Agri Center, Viroqua, W1, 54665, US

26646 Amazon.Com Hj77n1f21, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26644 Amzn Mktp US Hs1t28ze2, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26645 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US

26643 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US

26642 Amzn Mktp US HyOb07r22, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26657 Amzn Mktp US H744j1801, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26656 Schilling Supply Compa, La Crosse, W, 54602, US

26652 Amzn Mktp US H77k51ti0, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26653 Amzn Mktp US Hc3m167z1, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98108, US
26654 Nelson Agri Center, 6066372129, WI, 54665, US

26519 Amzn Mktp US Hv5b77th2, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26518 Amzn Mktp US Hj52r6y32, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26517 L.W. Pepper, 8003456296, PA, 19341, US

26521 Music Theatre Intl, 800-889-7242, NY, 10019, US

26520 L.W. Pepper, 8003456296, PA, 19341, US

26498 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, Wi, 54664, US

26534 Wm Supercenter #3971, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US

26538 Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880910, NY, 10003, US
26537 Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880910, NY, 10003, US
26536 Wm Supercenter #971, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US

26535 Dollar General #24518, La Farge, WI, 54639, US

26388 Amzn Mktp US Hs41j90g0, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26390 Amzn Mktp US Hy22t06uQ, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26389 Amzn Mktp US H77h34ru2, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26441 Samsclub #6436, Onalaska, WI, 54650, US

26442 Samsclub #6436, Onalaska, WI, 54650, US

26440 Wal-Mart #0971, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US

26439 School Nutrition Assoc, 920-5605630, W, 54136, US
26443 In Atlas Building Mai, 631-5635834, NY, 11782, US
26398 Concept2 Inc, Morrisville, VT, 05661, US

26399 Concept2 Inc, Morrisville, VT, 05661, US

26489 Cdw Govt #hz18751, 800-808-4239, IL, 60061, US

RV ¥ ¥ N N ¥ N VAR VA VAU VA SR VAN Vo S Vs M 7 S 7 N W S 0 S Vo N 0 N 2 S 0 SV S V2 T 05 00 T ¥ S ¥ o S VTR V2 S Vo S Vo S Vo S s e ¥ e s V2 Vo S Vo S Vo S U S s S O T U T U S € € R € ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ Y Y Y Y RV

12.89
724.93
15.29
17.98
24.99
10.49
39.99
17.09
57.00
7.50
103.97
164.27
325.95
94.38
203.94
103.83
719.51
51.38
110.95
38.00
40.16
104.97
1,453.53
803.21
39.85
18.94
75.75
96.85
8.99
30.97
688.22
52.20
54.40
17.98
118.93
196.58
56.25
400.00
56.25
75.00
83.48
2.80
1.00
8.97
20.70
137.79
27.15
64.30
39.86
183.65
8.64
185.00
401.07
(68.21)
1,308.21
509.54




PETERSEN KENT
PETERSEN KENT
PETERSEN KENT
PETERSEN KENT
PETERSEN KENT
PETERSEN KENT
PETERSEN KENT
PETERSEN KENT
PETERSEN KENT
PETERSEN KENT
PETERSEN KENT
PETERSEN KENT
PETERSEN KENT
PETERSEN KENT
PETERSEN KENT
RANDALL MARLA
RANDALL MARLA
RANDALL MARLA
RANDALL MARLA
REINICKE EMILY
REINICKE EMILY
REINICKE EMILY
REINICKE EMILY
SANWICK ALYSSA
SANWICK ALYSSA
SANWICK ALYSSA

SCHROEDER TAYLOR

SCHULLO MEGAN
SCHULLO MEGAN
SCHULLO MEGAN
SCHULLO MEGAN
SCHULLO MEGAN
SCHULLO MEGAN
SCHULLO MEGAN
SCHULLO MEGAN
SCHULLO MEGAN
SCHULLO MEGAN
SCHULLO MEGAN
SCHULLO MEGAN
SCHULLO MEGAN
SCHULLO MEGAN
SMITH GREGORY
SMITH GREGORY
SMITH GREGORY
SMITH GREGORY
SMITH GREGORY
SOLVERSON TRACY
SOLVERSON TRACY
SOLVERSON TRACY

STINSON KATHERINE
STINSON KATHERINE

VON RUDEN SHARI
VON RUDEN SHARI
VON RUDEN SHARI
WALLACE SARAH
WALLACE SARAH

4/14/2023
4/10/2023

4/7/2023

4/7/2023

4/7/2023

4/7/2023

4/7/2023

4/6/2023

4/3/2023
3/31/2023
3/24/2023
3/24/2023
3/23/2023
3/22/2023
3/21/2023
4/10/2023
3/24/2023
3/24/2023
3/22/2023
3/30/2023
3/29/2023
3/21/2023
3/21/2023

4/7/2023

4/5/2023
3/27/2023
4/20/2023
4/19/2023
4/17/2023
4/17/2023
4/17/2023
4/17/2023
4/13/2023
4/10/2023
4/10/2023
3/31/2023
3/30/2023
3/30/2023
3/27/2023
3/23/2023
3/22/2023
4/19/2023
4/10/2023

4/4/2023
3/30/2023
3/22/2023
3/30/2023
3/22/2023
3/22/2023

4/7/2023
3/29/2023
4/19/2023
4/19/2023
4/19/2023
4/13/2023
3/27/2023

March 21, 2023 - April 20, 2023 P Card Transactions

26490 Hudi, Lincoln, NE, 68508, US

26488 Amzn Mktp US Hs3de8x82, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26483 Amazon.Com Hs5000dg0, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26484 Rogue, 614-3586190, OH, 43201, US

26485 Apple.Com/Us, 800-676-2775, CA, 95014, US

26486 Adobe Creative Cloud, 4085366000, CA, 85110, US

26487 Apple.Com/Us, 800-676-2775, CA, 95014, US

26482 Rogue, 614-3586190, OH, 43201, US

26497 Rogue, 614-3586190, OH, 43201, US

26496 Rogue, 614-3586190, OH, 43201, US

26494 Dollar General #6914, Hillsboro, WI, 54634, US

26495 Amazon.Com Hc2k14yo2 A, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26493 Chippewa Valley Spt Gd, Eau Claire, Wi, 54701, US

26492 Chippewa Valley Spt Gd, Eau Claire, W1, 54701, US

26491 Amzn Mktp US Heami6kel, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26539 Office Depot #1090, 800-463-3768, MN, 55441, US

26541 Office Depot #1090, 800-463-3768, MN, 55441, US

26542 Office Depot #1090, 800-463-3768, MN, 55441, US

26540 Supreme School Sply We, 608-3233366, Wi, 54612, US
26624 Amzn Mktp US Hy3010egl, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26623 Amzn Mktp US Hy7t79570, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26621 Amzn Mktp US H73f12tk0, Amzn.Com/Bili, WA, 98109, US
26622 Amzn Mktp US Hc3prdv42, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26591 Kwik Trip 75700007575, Viroqua, WI, 54665-0000, US
26590 Quillins Quality Foo, Viroqua, W1, 54665, US

26592 Kwik Trip 75800007583, Viroqua, WI, 54665-0000, US
26593 Amzn Mktp US Hv7wl4x22, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26550 Amzn Mktp US Hv7jj4bh0, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26546 Wm Supercenter #971, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US

26547 Walmart.Com 8009666546, Bentonville, AR, 72716, US
26548 Wm Supercenter #971, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US

26549 Samsclub #6436, Onalaska, WI, 54650, US

26545 In The Trophy Place,, 608-8477662, Wi, 54660-2642, US
26543 Sams Club #6436, Onalaska, WI, 54650, US

26544 Recreation.Gov, 877-444-6777, NM, 87109, US

26556 Rbs Activewear And Thu, Argyle, Wi, 53504, US

26554 Wm Supercenter #971, Viroqua, Wi, 54665, US

26555 Johnsons One-Stop, Seneca, W1, 54654, US

26553 Amzn Mktp US H70mk0On62, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26552 In The Trophy Place,, 800-262-3246, CA, 94043, US

26551 Amzn Mktp US Hc5co18w2, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 981089, US
26596 S S E Music Inc, La Crosse, WI, 54603, US

26595 Blue Note Music, Platteville, WI, 53818, US

26594 J.W. Pepper, 8003456296, PA, 19341, US

26598 Paypal Wackybutton, 5852677670, NY, 14445, US

26597 Leithold Music, 608-7847555, Wi, 54601, US

26533 Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880910, NY, 10003, US
26531 Dollartree, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US

26532 Walgreens #10301, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US

26509 Awl Pearson Education, Prsoncs.Com, NJ, 07458, US
26510 Kwik Trip 75700007575, Viroqua, WI, 54665-0000, US
26436 Amzn Mktp US Hv4u35n52, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26437 Amzn Mktp US Hv3uv01x1, Amzn.Com/Bill, WA, 98109, US
26438 Wal-Mart #0971, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US

26514 Wis Hs Forensic Assoc, La Crosse, W1, 54603, US

26515 Dollar General #24518, La Farge, WI, 54639, US

“nrnnnnunmrnonranrintntninnPNPNMHXPNSTOMLEPNAPANAPTONEEPOPONETONONTOBOTRPNTE OO0V

900.00
18.99
34.95
(20.33)
9.50
19.99
442.05
390.01
(43.21)
828.87
42.05
119.94
292.00
38.81
233.70
210.73
58.81
177.55
96.12
27.16
38.99
6.99
79.09
11.28
23.88
11.98
336.27
63.99
85.01
141.77
13.74
4251
33.24
198.38
540.00
281.24
8.96
95.00
288.01
204.92
25.16
25.00
562.00
77.99
97.63
6.95
15.10
45.00
33.44
50.00
200.00
76.90
73.98
18.20
92.47
35.65




WALLACE SARAH
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF IEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WENDORF JEFFREY
WICKERT MELISSA
WICKERT MELISSA
WICKERT MELISSA
WICKERT MELISSA
WICKERT MELISSA
WICKERT MELISSA
WICKERT MELISSA
WICKERT MELISSA
WICKERT MELISSA

3/27/2023
4/14/2023

4/5/2023

4/5/2023

4/3/2023
3/30/2023
3/28/2023
3/21/2023
4/20/2023
4/20/2023
4/19/2023
4/19/2023
4/14/2023
4/14/2023
4/13/2023
4/12/2023
4/12/2023
4/12/2023

4/7/2023

4/7/2023

4/5/2023

4/4/2023

4/4/2023

4/3/2023
3/31/2023
3/31/2023
3/30/2023
3/30/2023
3/29/2023
3/28/2023
3/28/2023
3/27/2023
3/27/2023
3/23/2023
3/22/2023
3/21/2023
3/21/2023
3/21/2023
4/11/2023

4/5/2023

4/4/2023

4/4/2023
3/31/2023
3/30/2023
3/29/2023
3/27/2023
3/27/2023

March 21, 2023 - April 20, 2023 P Card Transactions

26516 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US S 120.75
26393 Auto Value Viroqua, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US S 58.00
26391 Lafarge Truck Center,, 6086254285, W1, 54639, US S 407.46
26392 Wm Supercenter #971, Viroqua, WI, 54665, US S 66.99
26397 Mid State Wisconsin Ra, Wisconsin Rap, WI, 54485, US S 45.49
26396 Debauche Truck & Diese, La Crosse, W, 54603, US S 464,77
26395 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US S 35.86
26394 Association, 6085145470, WI, 53965, US S 220.00
26571 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, W1, 54664, US ) 38.29
26572 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, Wi, 54664, US S 61.00
26569 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, W1, 54664, US S 50.20
26570 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, Wi, 54664, US S 36.70
26567 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, Wi, 54664, US S 45.33
26568 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US S 43.00
26566 Vicla Quick Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US S 44,91
26563 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US S 35.82
26564 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US S 57.80
26565 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US S 85.00
26561 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US S 39.00
26562 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US S 55.87
26560 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US S 50.01
26558 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US S 60.20
26559 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, W1, 54664, US S 41.57
26587 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US S 40.50
26585 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US S 58.51
26586 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US S 34,01
26583 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US S 36.77
26584 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US S 72.78
26582 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US S 47.60
26580 Viala Quick Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US S 35.00
26581 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US S 44.85
26578 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US S 3591
26579 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, WI, 54664, US S 30.32
26577 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, Wi, 54664, US S 39.06
26576 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, Wi, 54664, US S 45.27
26573 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, Wi, 54664, US S 50.57
26574 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, Wi, 54664, US S 35.50
26575 Viola Quick Stop, Viola, W1, 54664, US S 72.57
26503 Vernon Telephone Coop, 6086343136, WI, 54667, US S 1,529.44
26502 Usps Po 5684900668, Vicla, Wi, 54664, US S 48.00
26500 Usps Po 5684900668, Viola, Wi, 54664, US S 1.74
26501 In Tc Networks, Inc., 608-6285615, W, 53818, US S 4,414.76
26508 Usps Po 5684900668, Viola, WI, 54664, US S 8.46
26507 Usps Po 5684900668, Viola, WI, 54664, US S 1.26
26506 Usps Po 5684900668, Viola, WI, 54664, US S 4.14
26504 Hyatt Regency Green Ba, Green Bay, WI, 54301, US S 203.00
26505 Usps Po 5684900668, Viola, W1, 54664, US S 3.66

Total $ 41,158.90




00°0STS
88'EETS
(88°€£29)
88°EE€TS
00°0v8%
(00°0%89)
00°0¥8$
00°00TS
(00°00T$)
00°00TS$
00°56$
(00°569)
00°56$
0t'65€S
(ot°65€S)
0t'65€S
00°0TS
(00'0T19)
00°0TS
00'86TS
(00°86TS)
00'86T$
00°00S$
(00°00S8)
00°00S$
GE'8/ETS
(G€°8L£TS)
GE'B/ETS
78'08STES
(z8'085T€S)
78°08STES
S6°LYY6TS
(S6°'L¥1'6TS)
S6'LYY6TS
00°LE8'STS
00°00T$
00°000CS

unowy

000 000¢9T 647 008 ¥ 0T
000 0S¢LSC TST 008 W 05
000 05¢/SC TST 008 ¥ 05
000 0S¢/SC TSC 008 ¥ 0S
000 000€6€ ¢LC 008 ¥ 08
000 000€6€ ¢£Z 008 ¥ 08
000 000€E6€E ¢£C 008 Y 08
£/9 000005 T6Z 008 ¥ T¢
£/9 000005 T62 008 ¥ T¢
£/9 000005 T62 008 4 T¢
000 0o00tc 0TE 00T 3 OT
000 0000%7¢ 0TE 00T 3 OT
000 0000 0TE 00T 3 OT
000 09¢/£SC TSC 008 ¥ 09
000 09¢/ST TST 008 ¥ 0§
000 0S¢/SC TST 008 ¥ 0§
000 00009¢ 0¥6 008 3 OT
000 00009¢ 06 008 3 0T
000 00009¢ 0¥6 008 3 OT
000 000€6€ ¢LZ 008 ¥ 08
000 000€6€ ¢LZ 008 ¥ 08
000 000€6€ ¢LZ 008 Y 08
LS 000005 TSZ 008 ¥ 05
L5 000005 T5C 008 ¥ 0S
L5 000005 TSZ 008 ¥ 0S5
000 000005 082 008 ¥ LT
000 000005 082 008 ¥ LT
000 000005 082008 ¥ LT
€79 000005 T6C 008 Y TC
€¢9 000005 T6C 0084 TC
€¢9 00000S T62 008 Y T¢
000 00000S TTZ 008 ¥ 0T
000 000005 TTZ 008 4 OT
000 000005 TTZ 008 ¥ OT
649 00000S 082 008 ¥ 0T
000 00005t T6C 007 ¥ T¢
000 0000SY T6C 007 ¥ T¢

IqN 199V

994 AJqug 199/ oedl SH

S3|eS 91de) BlY

S9|es aue) ey

S9|es ane) ey

Sel[e[FEXVERLFYY

$2100J3Y J31BAA

$21q0J3Y 1318\

weJsdoid Yi|esH [elus|\ 03 uoijeuoqg
weJldold Yy3jeaH [eiusjp 01 uoizeuodg
weJt8old YjjesaH |e1us|n 01 uoljeuoq
papuanly 10U dOYsHJONA 4O punjay
papuanly 10u doysyJopA 4O punjay
papua1ly 10U doys)IOpN JO puniay
S9|es aue) ey

s9|es aje) ey

Sa|es aue) e|y

Huwad Y40

Huwiad Y40

HuwIdd Y40/

|eluay |ood

|[eiuay |ood

|euay |0od

1UN022Y Yyouni uo juswAied

1UN022Y Youni uo usawAed

1UN022Y YounT uo JuswAed

pIealpsin

pIedIp3IA

pIEdIPSIA

JusaWAe( 1SnJ] UID USIRH Aj491END
JUBWAR 1SNJ] UIIID) UIJaH Aj4aHenD
JBWAed 1ShJ] U usaH AjaenD
1upa1) A1eno1 zzoe

1upaJ) Alenol zzoe

1upaJ) A1enol zzoz

1ueJH pesayy spi 199

djysiejoyas 9401S Py J91Us) pueyory
uonjeuoq diysiejoyas

3550 [EUORIPPY

s1d1aaay ysed €20z [udy

sjooyds ol|gqnd edeyl| €707/97/v  €202/8¢/v  968Y

JDIAISS POOH £202/9¢/v €T0T/8T/v  S68Y

9VINISS POOS €207/9/v €207/8¢/v  S68Y

JDINIBS POO4 €202/97/v €207/8T/v  S68Y

S334 |00d €20¢/T¢/v €20¢/8¢/v ¥68Y

s394 |ood €20¢/T¢/v €202/87/v V68Y

S994 [00d £202/T¢/v €202/8¢/v V687

unuo4 epuoy 1 BYHBIN €207/LT/v €202/8¢/v €68V

unuo4 epuoy 1 BYHBIN €207/LT/v  €202/8¢/v  €68Y

unyiod epuoy 13 BYMBIN €20Z/LT/v €202/87/v  €68Y

40 UO[1BIDOSSY UISUODSIM €202/LT/v  €20T/8C/v  T68Y

40 UOI1BID0SSY UISUOJSIM €202/LT/v  €202/82/v 2681

40 UOREBIDOSSY UISUODSIN €202/LT/v  €20T/8¢/v  T68Y

dIAIBS POOH €202/9/7  €202/8¢/v 1687

90IAIBS pOOd €207/9/F  €207/8¢/v  T68Y

90IAIBS pOOH €202/9/7  €207/8¢/v T68Y

Ssse|D Uosipe|N €202/9/¥  €707/8C/v 068Y

sse[D UOSIPeINl €20T/9/¥  €202/8¢/v 068V

sse|D uosipelN €20¢/9/¥  €707/8¢/v 068V

%ezdqos sejoydIN €20Z/9/y  €202/8¢/v 6887

ezdqos se|oydIN €20¢/9/y  €207/8¢/v 6887

Nez2q0S SE|OYIIN €202/9/¥  €20¢/8¢/v 6887

uss|o 8noq £20¢/9/r  €207/8T/v  888Y

uss|o 8nog £€20t/9/r  €¢0¢/8T/v  888Y

uss|o 8nog €20T/9/v  €707/8T/v 8881

90IAJBS YieaH jo 3daq IM €202/v/v  €20T/3T/v  L83Y

9VIAISS YieaH Jo1daa IM £202/v/v  €202/8T/v  L88P

90IAIDS Y1jedH 4o 1dad IM €20T/v/v  €20T/3¢/v L83V

BOLBWY jJoueqd €20Z/v/v  €20T/8¢/v  988Y

BOLIBWY JOYUeY €207/v/v  €20T/8¢/v 938Y

BILISWY Joqueg €207/v/v  €C0T/8T/v 988V

pue|ydly o Auno) €20¢/v/¥  €207/8T/v  S88Y

pue|yory Jo Aunod €20z/¥/v  €207/87/v  S88Y

pue[ydly Jo Ajunod €20¢/v/v  €207/8T/v  S88Y

UISUODSIM JO 911S €20T/E/y  €207/8C/v €887

doys yuyl1 Ajjwed €20¢/8T/¢  €202/8¢/v  868C

IsjpwWy UelMpY €20¢/LT/v  €207/8¢/v 168C
uonduiosag 9jeqgsuel] 91eg1sod 1diadey



00'95SS
00°S68S
(00°568%)
00°568S

oY Z8Y'0ES
00°9€0°C$
(01°8€29)
01'8€7S
(00°099)
00°09%
(88°€¥S)
88°¢vS
(00"00€$)
00°00€$
(00°000°TS)
00°000°TS
L6°7TS'6€S
(L6'725'6€S)
L6°CCS'6ES
G8°'56S
(58°56%)
G8'S6S
€0°'T96'7S
(€0'196'V$)
€0°'T96'VS
00°0STS
00°S2TS
00°0STS
00°SCTS
00°0STS
(00°0ST9)
(00'sTTS)
(00°0STS)
(00°s2TS)
(00°0ST19)
00°0STS
00°SCTS
00°0STS
00°SZTS

LS 00000S TSZ 008 ¥ 0S
LS 00000S TSC 008 ¥ 0S
LS 00000S TSC 008 Y 0S
LS 00000S TSZ 008 W 05
T89 000005 T£6 008 ¥ OT
LS 000005 TSC 008 d 0S
000 00000S 066 008 W 0T
000 000005 066 008 ¥ OT
779 000005 T62 008 ¥ T¢
79 000005 T62 008 1 T¢
/75 000£SC ST¥ 008 3 05
LS 000LS¢ ST 008 3 0§
000 000¢9T 6/£2 008 d 0T
000 000¢9T 642 008 d 0T
099 000005 T62 008 d T¢
099 00000S T6C 008 ¥ TC
000 00000G TTZ 008 ¥ OT
000 000005 TTZ 008 Y OT
000 00000S TTC 008 ¥ 0T
000 000005 TTZ 008 ¥ 0T
000 00000S TTZ 008 W OT
000 00000S TTZ 008 ¥ OT
000 00000S €77€ 008 ¥ 0T
000 00000S €77€ 008 ¥ OT
000 00000S €¥€ 008 W OT
000 000¢9T 642 008 ¥ OT
000 000¢9T 6£¢ 008 ¥ 0T
000 000¢9T 6£¢ 008 ¥ OT
000 000¢9T 642008 d OT
000 000¢9T 647 008 W OT
000 000¢9T 647 008 W 0T
000 000¢9T 647 008 d 0T
000 000¢9T 647 008 d OT
000 000¢9T 6£¢ 008 ¥ OT
000 000¢9T 6/£¢ 008 ¥ 0T
000 000¢9T 6/2 008 ¥ 0T
000 000¢9T 642008 ¥ OT
000 000¢9T 647 008 Y OT
000 000¢Z9T 642008 ¥ 0T

yount
yount
younn
younT

spun4 AjAizd3uu0) Adusdiawig

siuswAed youn |udy

1UBWasINquIIaY |aABIL SuljIsaIpn
1UBWasINquiIay [aAeI] SUl[ISIIAN
J31B M\ 78 3SM) Y1009 UOISS3OU0)
J31B/\ 13 3SM Yl00g UOISSIIUOD

91e(9Y 92IAISS POOS
91e(gaYy 9JIAISS POOS
994 A1ju3 199N yoed
994 A4ju3 199N Yoed]
uoljeuoq spund youni
uoljeuoq spun4 youni
Hpa1) Asnol

HpaJ) Alsnoq

UpaJ) Alenol

UpaJ) Aenio]

upaJ) Aenno

Upa1) Aeno

JUBWasInquiay sHods do-0) £7-7Z0T J2IUIM
1uswWasInquiay suods do-0) £7-720T 19IUIM
JuswWasInquiay suods do-0) £7-2Z0T 49IUIM

994 AJju3 199|A ded] SH
994 A1ju3 199\ Yded] SH
994 AJ1u3 199/ Moedl SH
994 Aujug 199\ Xoed] SH
994 AJjug 199|A Xoedl SH
994 AJjug 199 Yoedl SH
994 A1qu3 199\ Yoedl SH
934 A1lug 199N Moedl SH
994 A1ju3 199N YoedL SH
994 Aujug 199\ oedl SH
994 Aujug 199\ Moedl SH
994 AJ1ug 199\ Xoedl SH
934 A1ju3g 199 Moed] SH
994 AJju3 199 Xoedl SH

syd1909y ysed €20z |Mdy

SIN €202/1C/Y

S3AN £202/9/v

SIN £202/9/¥

SIN €£20T/9/v
Ainseal] sn €202/8¢/v
S|00Yds 404 spunda £202/0€/v
YVYIM €202/8¢/%
YVYIM €202/8¢/%
gn[Ddell €20¢/8¢/v
gn|y el €202/8t/v
S3JIAIRS m:_mmmuok_n_ MNON\mN\w
S9JIAIBS mc_mmmuo‘_m MNON\MN}N
S UO}IM-OLIBIUQ-)[BMION €20T/8T/¥
S UO}IM-0LEIUQ-|BMION €202/8T/¥
SIBAIUN SIOUJDA0D) UI3]1S9\\ MNON\wN\._w
SI9AIUN SIOUISA0D) UJS1SOAN MNON\MN\.V
UOUJaA jo Ajuno) €z02/L2/v
UOUJBA 40 AJuno) £20¢/L2/v
UOUJBA Jo AJuno) £20c/L2/v
ploymeld jo Aluno) €z0z/L2/v
pJoimes) Jo Aluno) €£z0z/L2/v
pJojmes) Jo Alunod €z0z/Lc/v
Je4 B0 11IsIQ [00YdS €202/L2/Y
Je4 e 40 1013sIQ [00YIS €202/LT/Y
Jeq 740 1014381Q [00YIS €£20T/LT/V
10143s1Q |00Y2S B|epJaAY €202/92/7
s|looyas ealy [990dsog €70¢/9¢/v
214351@ [00YdS U0gsiT MaN €202/9¢/v
1014381q |ooYydS 040gs||IH €202/92/¥
sjooyas d1qnd edeyy £z0¢/9¢/v
1013sIQ [00Y2S 3|BpJaAIY £202/92/%
s|ooyos ealy [9qodsog €207/97/v
214151 [00YIS UOQSIT MAN €20Z/97/v
1013s1q [00Y2S 040gs||IH €202/9/v
sjooyds a1|gqnd edeyy €z0¢/9¢/v
11IsIQ [00YIS BJepJanIY €202/9T/v
s|ooyos ealy |9qodsog €202/9¢/v
214151 |00YdS UOgsI] M3N £20Z/9¢/P
10143s1Q [00Y2S 040qs||IH €£202/92/v

€202/8¢/v
£202/82/v
€202/8¢/v
€20¢/8¢/v
£202/82/v
€20¢/0E/v
€20¢/8¢/v
€20¢/8¢/v
€20¢/8¢/v
€20¢/8¢/v
€20¢/8¢/v
€202/8¢/v
€coe/8e/y
€202/8¢/v
€202/8¢/v
€202/8¢/v
€202/8¢/v
€202/8¢/v
€20¢/82/v
€20¢/8¢/v
€20¢/8¢/v
£202/8¢/v
€20¢/8t/v
€20¢/8t/v
€20¢/8t/v
€20¢/8t/v
£202/82¢/v
€20¢/8¢/v
€20¢/8¢/v
€202/8¢/v
€202/8¢/v
€207/8¢/v
€202/82/v
€20¢/8¢/v
€20¢/8¢/v
€202/8¢/v
€20¢/8¢/v
€202/8¢/Y
€202/8¢/v

SevS
9¢vs
9Tvs
9Tvs
116V
oT6v
L06Y
L0O6Y
906%
906Y
5061
5061
€06v7
€06t
TOo6Y
T06Y
6681
6681
6681
868Y
868Y
8681
L68Y
L68Y
L68Y
968Y
968Y
968Y
968Y
968Y
968Y
9681
968Y
968Y
968Y
968V
968Y
9681
968Y



€8°9T20VCS

00'66C°LES
SL'TESES
TCT8T'BTS
TV 9€€'0TS
(og'9219)
TL'620°€S
00°59S
00°0%S

TV TLY'TS
(00°599)
(00 0%S)
(TV1Lv'TS)
00°59$
00°07$

TV TLY'TS
66'96T'TS
(66'96TTS)
66'96T'TS
00°5TS
00'SST'TS
(00's28)
(00°SSTTS)
00°SZS
00'SST'TS
00°09%
00'TZ8S
(00°0953)
(00°'TZ8S)
00°09$
00'TT8S
00°955$
(009559)

T€0 00000S €19 008 ¥ 0T
89€ 000005 T6£ 008 ¥ 0T
LS 000005 LT 008 ¥ 0S
9175 00000S LT 008 ¥ 0§
L5 000£SC L8€ 008 3 0S
€97 000005 0€£ 008 4 OT
19 0000%¢ TT¥ 00¥ 3 0T
§/9 000005 €6C 008 ¥ 0T
LS 000005 TSC 008 ¥ 0S
19 0000%¢ TT¥ 00¥ 3 0T
S/9 00000S €62 008 ¥ 0T
L5 000005 TSC 008 1 05
Y19 0000¥C TT¥ 00¥ 3 0T
§/9 000005 €6C 008 ¥ 0T
LS 000005 TSC 008 ¥ 0§
L5 000005 TSC 008 1 0§
L5 000005 TSC 008 ¥ 0S
L5 000005 TSC 008 ¥ 0S
S/9 000005 €62 008 ¥ 0T
£¥5 000005 TSC 008 ¥ 0§
S/£9 00000S €62 008 1 OT
L5 000005 TSZ 008 W 05
§/9 000005 €62 008 ¥ 0T
L5 000005 TSZ 008 d 0§
S/9 000005 €62 008 1 OT
LS 00000S TSC 008 ¥ 0S
§/9 00000S €62 008 4 0T
L5 000005 TSZ 008 ¥ 0S
S/9 00000S €6C 008 ¥ 0T
L5 000005 TSC 008 ¥ 0§
LS 000005 TSC 008 ¥ 0S
L5 000005 TSZ 008 ¥ 0§

s1di92ay yse) 1o} [ejo]

ply Adeiqi pund |00ydS Uuowwo)
dv3ay

4ounT |ooydS |[BUOIIEN Pl 32IAI3S P00
1sepjealg |ooyos ply S2IAI3S pood
sagJey) 3uijpuey Alpowiwio)
¢ ¥3SS3

aWer) Jamalg

9JueJnsu| JoogawoJdyd
youni

sweo Jamaug

SJueJnsu| Joogawouyd
youni

awler) Jamaug

9JueJNsU| JoogawoJyd
youni

youn

youni

youn

9JUBJNSU| YoogawoJyd
youni

3JUBJINSU| JoogawoJyd
youni

3JUBJNSU| YOoOogawoJayDd
youni

9JUBJINSU| YOoOogawoJdyDd
youni

9JUBJNSU| Y00qawoJdy)d
yount

SJueJNSU| 00g3WoJy)
youn

youni

yount

s3d1209y ysed €20z [udy

Idd IM €202/v2/v

dv3id

€c0t/L/y

Idd IM €202/0T/v
Idd IM €202/0T/v
Idd IM €202/0T/v
1dd IM €202/0T/¥

SHX
SHX
SHX
SHX
SHX
SHX
SHM
SH
SHX
SHX
SH
SH
SHX
SHM
SHX
SHX
SHX
SHX
SHX
SHX
SHX
SHX
SHX
SHM
SIA
S

€20¢/8/v
€202/8¢/v
€20¢/8t/v
€20¢/8t/v
€20¢/8¢/v
€20¢/8¢/v
€202/8¢/v
€20¢/8¢/v
€20¢/8¢/v
€coe/Te/v
€20¢/1/v
€20¢/1e/Y
€20¢/v1/v
€C0T/vT/v
€202/VT/¥
€20C/vT/¥
€20T/VT/Y
€20¢/vT/v
€20¢/9/v

€202/9/v

€202/9/v

€202/9/v

€202/9/%

€202/9/v

€20¢/T/v
€20t/12/v

€202/0¢/v
€20¢/8¢/v
€202/0¢E/v
€c0z/0¢/v
€20¢/0¢€/v
€20z/0¢/v
€202/8¢/v
€207/8¢/v
€202/8¢/v
€202/8¢/v
€202/8¢/v
€202/8¢/v
€202/8¢/v
£202/8¢/v
£202/8¢/v
€20¢/8¢/v
€20¢/8¢/v
€202/8¢/v
€202/8¢/v
€20¢/8/v
€20¢/8¢/v
€202/8¢/v
€20¢/8¢/v
€20¢/82/v
€20¢/8¢/v
€202/8¢/v
€20T/82/v
€20¢/8t/v
€202/8¢/v
€202/82/v
€207/8¢/v
€20¢/8¢/v

€€E68E
8YePTe
898TT¢C
898TT¢C
898TT¢C
898¢€¢
€987T
€98¢T
€98¢T
€98¢T
€98¢CT
€98¢T
€98¢CT
€98¢CT
€98¢CT
98¢t
798¢T
98¢T
T98¢CT
T98¢T
T98¢T
T98¢T
T98¢T
T98¢T
098¢T
098¢T
098¢T
098¢T
098¢CT
098¢T
SEVS
SEVS



€8'9TZ0V2S

00°'8€0'TS
00°LTLLES
GE'BLETS
78'088°€ES
99°707'S9TS
[el0L

00°0$
(0og'9z19)
00°0$
00°0$
00°0LTS

3suadxy

00°8€0°TS
0E"EV8'LES
GE'RLETS
78°088°¢€€S
99°Z€0°S9TS

s1d1223y yse) Joj |ejo]

9NUIANIY

s3d1903y ysed €70z |udy

00'0$
00'0$
00'0S
00'0S
00°0$

AMiunwwo) 08

9JIAJI3S PoOo4 09
uoeanpyd [e1dads /¢
1SNJ] 9NU3A3Y |eroads Tg
|edauan QT

FEEVNERNEE] uondiosaq

Aewiwing pung

pund



REGULAR MEETING OF THE KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION
MINUTES
Wednesday, April 13, 2023 at 7:00 P.M.
The meeting was held in the Library of the Kickapoo Area School District

EXPENSE REVIEW COMMITTEE: 6:30 P.M. (E. Wallace, Jaynes, I. Wallace)
No member of the public requested to speak either in person or remotely under Audience to Visitors

Public access was available to view the meeting live by visiting www.kickapoo.k12 wi.us 30 minutes prior to the
scheduled start of the meeting for the YouTube live feed link
1. Roll Call
Upon roll call, all board members were present. Also attending: Douglas Olsen, Kim Johnson, Aaron Mithum, Andy
Lipski, Melissa Wickert, and Marla Randall.

2. Affirmation of the Proof of Publication of the Agenda
Superintendent Douglas Olsen read the affirmation of the proof of publication of the agenda.

3. Approve Agenda
To approve the agenda as published and posted.
Motion to approve: Earl Wallace; 2nd: Scott Walter. Motion carried with all ayes.

4. Audience to Visitors/Board Members
a. Consideration of grade acceleration by Zach Pflederer has been addressed by the administration.

5. Expense Vouchers/Receipts

To approve expense vouchers numbered 98211 through 98292 totaling $607,148.65, P Card charges totaling
$40,680.60, and receipts totaling $1,677,344.96. C

Motion to approve: Isaac Wallace; 2nd: Peggy McCormick. Roll call vote carried with all ayes.

6. Consent Agenda
a. Minutes from March 8, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
. Minutes from April 5, 2023 Canvassing of the Ballots
. Minutes from April 10, 2023 Negotiations/Handbook Committee Meeting
. 2023-24 Course Revisions/Additions
. 2023-24 Better Futures 66.0301 Coop Agreement
Donation(s) to School from Jeremy and Jessi Nagel of $200 for the Sources of Strength program
. Wisconsin School Violence Drill Evaluation Report
. Senior Trip to Brewer Game
To approve the consent agenda as presented.
Motion to approve: Rich Jaynes; 2nd: Isaac Wallace. Motion carried with all ayes.

oQ &0 O 0T

7. Action Agenda

a. Server Replacement
To approve the replacement of the 10 year old server at a cost of $10,000 plus licensing.
Motion to approve: Scott Walter; 2nd: Beau Schroeder. Roll call vote carried with all ayes.

b. TC Networks Agreement
To approve the agreement with TC Networks for technology support.
Motion to approve: Earl Wallace; 2nd: Rich Jaynes. Roll call vote carried with all ayes.

¢. Employee Handbook Revisions
To approve to pay a flat rate for summer teachers at a rate of $30.00/hour.
The shift differential for 2nd shift janitorial employees of an extra $1.00/hour was tabled. Mr. Olsen will bring specific
language for this to the May board meeting.
Motion to approve: Earl Wallace; 2nd Peggy McCormick. Motion carried with all ayes.

d. Annual Payment to Village of Readstown for Ball Diamond Use
To approved to pay the Village of Readstown $800 yearly for use of the baseball field
Motion to approve: Isaac Wallace; 2nd Scott Walter, Motion carried with all ayes.



e. Mental Health Grant Application
To approve applying for a mental health grant through DPI for up to $75,000, available for 2 years starting July 1,
2023,
Motion to approve: Scott Walter; 2nd Peggy McCormick. Motion carried with all ayes.

f. Health Insurance Renewal
To approve going with a school-funded self insurance beginning with the 2023-24 school year.
Motion to approve: Rich Walter; 2nd Beau Schroeder. Motion carried with all ayes.

8. Informational Agenda
a. Discussion ltems
1) Quarterly Budget Report
b. Schedule of Meetings
Building and Grounds Committee Meeting scheduled for April 18, 2023 at 2:00 PM

9. Superintendent's Report

o Hall Ceilings brought the cost of the acoustical tiles for the gym project down from $47,000 to $28,000.
o The district will need to look at an operational referendum next year due to decreased enroliment and
thus less revenue because we are funded per pupil. Our enroliment has dropped over 70 students
since the 2017-18 peak.
¢ The Civil Rights Review exit interview will take place April 18, 2023. Some of the items they pointed out that
need correcting are the slopes the the handicap accesses; room sign with braille lettering are falling off and
need to be retaped; need to have handicap accessible seating in the high school cafeteria’ and door
pressures need adjusting '
10. Principals’ Reports
Kim Johnson, Elementary
¢ The Kickapoo Booster Club has 10 members who are doing community building activities such as elementary
dance; Carnival on May 11th; Inclusion Day to celebrate diversity and build student relationships; Bagels for
Breakfast; and the Counteract Program for 5th graders put on by the Sheriff's Department which talks about
influences and pressures students encounter, They are great community building activities. Jen Chrisinger and
Sam Goodwin are doing a great job organizing events,

e 3rd grade students will be taking the FastBridge Test this month.
Aaron Mithum, Middie/High School
e ACT testing scores are starting to come back with good resuilts.
¢ High School Graduation will take place on the football field.
o Students will be attending a Build My Career Fair which focuses on the trades.
o The district lockdown drill has been completed and went well.
o A district wide tornado drill will be held this month.
o Scholarship Night is May 3rd. In the past, Scholarship Night and the National Honor Society have been held
on the same night, so by having them separate, it doesn’t make for a long night.
e A survey was given to staff regarding if they feel students should wear hats/hoods. The majority said no, but
to leave it up to the teacher’s discretion. Next week will be a trial period and students will be able to wear
hats/hoods and the teacher will have the final say in their classroom.

11. Convene to Closed Session Wisconsin State Statute 19.85 (1) (c)

(c) Considering employment, promolion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over
which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.

PURPOSE: Professional Development Agreement with School Psychologist; 5th Grade Teaching Position(s);
District Administrator Contract; Assistant Baseball Coaching Position; Volunteer Coaches for M.S. Track and
Baseball

To convene to closed session at 8:46 P.M.
Motion: Earl Wallace; 2nd: Isaac Wallace. Roll call vote carried with all ayes.

12. Reconvene to Open Session
To reconvene to open session,
Motion: Earl Wallace; 2nd: Scott Walter. Motion carried with all ayes.




13. Motions Made Following Closed Session Discussion
To approve the Professional Development Agreement with Katie Stinson.
Motion: Earl Wallace; 2nd: Rich Jaynes. Motion carried with all ayes.

To approve the modification of Trevor Clark’s MS contract to include him as an assistant HS baseball coach to help
when he can.
Motion: Earl Wallace; 2nd: Isaac Wallace. Motion carried with all ayes.

To approve Logan Cauffman and Owen Cauffman as volunteer high school baseball coaches; Jim Burnum and Kate
Sweeney as volunteer MS track coaches; and Craig Kreger as MS baseball volunteer .
Motion to approve: Earl Wallace; 2nd: Peggy McCormick. Motion carried with all ayes.

To approve a contract for Mason Quellhorst as an elementary teacher for 2023-24 school year.
Motion to approve: Earl Wallace; 2nd: Beau Schroeder. Roll call vote carried with all ayes.

To approve a contract for Rebecca Einspahr as an elementary teacher for 2023-24 school year.
Motion to approve: Earl Wallace; 2nd: Isaac Wallacer. Roll call vote Isaac Wallace, Peggy McCormick, Beau

Schroeder, Scott Walter, Earl Wallace ayes. Janet Matthes and Rich Jaynes - no - they do not support the position.
Roll call vote passes on a five to two vote.

14. Adjourn Meeting
Motion made by Scott Walter and seconded by Earl Wallace to adjourn the meeting at 10:09 P.M.

Minutes submitted by Marla Randall, 2023-24 Board Secretary.

Attested By:

Board President

Board Clerk




BGT Committee Meeting

4/18/23 2:30 pm
Earl Wallace, Janet Matthes, Beau Schroeder, Doug Olsen, DJ McNamer

Discussion about our lawn service care, and bids for the 2023 service. Service bids were
requested from our current provider Tru Green, as well as from a different provider River Valley
Lawn Care. We have had difficulty with the level of service provided by Tru Green, late or
nonexistent service. River Valley comes highly recommended by some other school districts in
the coulee region and we would like to give them a try. This is a granular slow release product
vs. Tru Greens liquid spray on product. Decision was made to work with River Valley this year.

Miller Electric and Kish Electric submitted bids to complete some electrical work for the kitchen.
There are two panels in the kitchen itself that need to be removed and replaced. In addition there
are feed conductors and breakers in an original (1965) switchboard that need to be rerouted to
blanks available on a 1998 panel. Miller Electric quoted something slightly different which is a
partial fix to the problem with the panel. DJ is still awaiting a bid from MD Electric; the fix that
Kish is recommending seems to be in the best interest of the school district at this time. This will
come to the full board at the May meeting, securing materials might push this project into the fall
or even next summer depending on the length of time needed for completion, and the lack of
available electric service to the building during the repairs/replacement.

We compared bids on Sico lunch tables, these are very high quality tables that have lasted 40
years before replacement at the MS/HS level. The bids were from Marshfield and from
Scholastic on the same tables.

e Marshfield- 2733.56 per table

e Scholastic-2571.75 per table
We need 10 tables to replace tables with hydraulic closures that no longer work. These tables
have also had the hardware replaced on them one time already.
Recommendation to purchase tables through fund 50 from Scholastic at $25,717.50
DJ will check shared purchasing to see if there is a cheaper rate prior to the board
meeting in May.

Some aluminum football benches are requested for the football field, these can also be used
during track season. Each 21 foot bench is 1,050. Committee agreed to purchase with Griffin
funds.

A bid from Greeley to replace the signage outside of classrooms around the building to match the
new locker room and pool area came in at $21, 239.36, for 176 signs and installation. Mr. Olsen

and DJ McNamer will be looking into more cost effective options.

Discussion of the bus barn, and how much sq. footage is included in the current buildings.




Kickapoo Area School District

2022-232023-24 Fees

Lunch: Suggested increase of .10 Breakfast:

(Adult summer by DPI
prices are the

same) same)

K-5: 2.752.85/43-%514.25 K-12: Universal Free
6-12: 2-983.05/44-74515.25 Reduced: Universal Free
Reduced: K-12 - Free

Adult: 4-154.35/26-4521.75

Milk: -36.40 cents per carton (subject to change upon receipt of milk bids)

Athletic Passes

Board of Education waived
admission charges to athletic
events for the 22-2323-24
school year.

Pool Passes (Out of District)

Yearly Family Pass
Yearly Adult Pass
Yearly Student Pass
Daily Pass

Board Approved: #/13/2022

kld

(Adult summer
prices are the

Adult: 2-502.70/42-5013.50

Addition of Pool
Rental Fees to this
document?

$240.00
$180.00
$120.00

$5.00




Approved Pool Fee Schedule

Out of District Fees: Amount
Yearly Family Pass $240/year
Yearly Adult Pass $180/year
Yearly Student Pass $120/year
Daily Pass $5.00

Pool Rental for private
parties or private use (in
district or out of district)

$75.00 + cost of
lifeguards

Lifeguard Hourly Wage

$12.00/hour

Teaching wage

For swim lesson classes
or community ed classes
offered outside the school
day.

$20.00/hour




@Dm / EDUCATIONAL
AN 27 TOURS

Adventure in Costa Rica
7 Days | Summer 2025

The experience of a lifetime is waiting for you. Every detail from the cities you’ll stay in to the cultural discoveries

you’ll make have been customized by your teacher for your group. Take a look at your personal itinerary for a sneak
peek of what’s in store.

Included on tour

0000000

Round-trip flights on major carriers; full-time Tour Director; project-
based learning program, EF’s personalized learning experience; hotels
with private bathrooms; breakfast and dinner daily unless otherwise
specified.

Entrances: Whitewater rafting, Sarapiquf; Kayaking on Lake
Arenal; La Fortuna Waterfall; Hot springs, Arenal;
Ziplining adventure, Monteverde; Reserve tree
planting, Monteverde; Rainforest Adventures Park;
Crocodile safari cruise, Central Pacific Coast; Manuel
Antonio National Park; Folklore evening, San José

Overnights:  San Jose region (1); Arenal region (2); Monteverde (1);
Central Pacific Coast (1); San Jose region (1)




Your Itinerary

Day 1: Fly to Costa Rica

Arrive in San José

Touch down in San José. Founded in 1737 as “Villa Nueva de la Boca
Del Monte del Valle de Abra,” the city’s name was later abbreviated in
honor of its patron saint: “San José.” As you tour Costa Rica, keep in
mind that the country, by establishing national parks and reserves, is
one of the world’s most progressive in its efforts to save the earth’s
endangered rain forests. Costa Rica is home to one tenth of the
world’s bird species and of the world’s butterflies.

Day 2: San José region | Arenal region

Whitewater rafting excursion

Costa Rica offers some of the best whitewater rafting in the world.
Travel to one of the many great rivers today for a thrilling paddling
adventure. Be prepared to get wet!

Travel to the Arenal region

Journey across the Central Valley to the magnificent Arenal Region.
Volcanologists from all over the world come here to study the
impressive tropical Arenal Volcano.

Day 3: Arenal region

Kayaking on Lake Arenal

Enjoy a breathtaking view of the Arenal Volcano during a kayaking
excursion across the lake. The volcano, whose perfect conical shape
emerges from the green hills of Alajuela, overlooks the San Carlos
plain and the Pacific lowlands. (Please note: For safety reasons the .
maximum weight limit for this activity is 2501bs)

Visit La Fortuna Waterfall

Visit the Rio Fortuna waterfall, a picturesque cascade falling from~
rocky heights of 230-feet. One of Costa Rica’s most spectacular
waterfalls, La Fortuna is located within the thick rain forest near the
town of La Fortuna. If you have time, you can make the breathtaking
downhill climb to the waterfall’s base. (This activity does require a
certain level of physical stamina; if travelers are not interested in
participating they may choose to sit out and wait for their group.)

Visit the hot springs

Experience the relaxation properties of one of the area's many natural
hot springs, filled with water heated by nearby Arenal volcano and
channeled into pools. It is an ideal way to soothe muscles after the
day’s activities!

Day 4: Arenal region | Monteverde

Travel to Monteverde

Continue through the mountainous scenery to the Monteverde
(Green Mountain) Reserve, one of the most beautiful of the mystical
Costa Rican jungles. Monteverde was founded by a group of Alabama
Quakers; attracted by the country’s pacifist history, they began dairy
farming here in 1951. Now a biological reserve - and still primarily an
English-speaking community - this treasure land of natural
phenomena stretches from the lush ferns and mosses that cover the
ground to the dark canopy formed by the tallest trees.

Ziplining adventure

Make like the birds and the monkeys who call the cloud forest home.
Special trails and zip lines unveil one of the planet’s most fascinating
ecological systems from a unique perspective-the tops of the trees.
With local expert guides at your side, you can decide which view you
prefer-from below or from above!

Plant a tree

Did you know trees renew our air supply by absorbing carbon dioxide
and producing oxygen? Today you will help make the world a better
place as you plant a tree with your group in a nature reserve.

Day 5: Monteverde | Central Pacific Coast

Travel to the Central Pacific Coast

Travel to the breathtaking Central Pacific Coast, where sandy
beaches, a rocky coastline and lush rainforests act as a magnet for
travelers.

Rainforest Adventure Park

Enjoy a stop at the Rainforest Adventures Park. During your visit, you
will take to the air on an aerial tram ride, followed by a guided nature
hike and visit to a butterfly garden.

Jungle crocodile safari

Discover firsthand the wonders of nature in the Rain Forest. This
adventure takes place on the Pacific Coast of Costa Rica, along the
Tarcoles River, near the Carara National Park. The area is surrounded
by mangroves and located in a transitional forest, where literally
hundreds of different kinds of mammals, birds and reptiles flourish.
This is the nesting site of the Scarlet Macaw and large colonies of
crocodiles, some measuring up to 23 feet in length!

Day 6: Central Pacific Coast | San José region

Visit Manuel Antonio National Park

Embark on a full-day trip to the 716-acre Manuel Antonio National
Park, known for its white, sandy beaches and abundant wildlife-sea
turtles, two-toed sloths, iguanas, and more.

Return to the San José region
Welcome back to the San José region, where you will spend your
final night before departing for home.

Costa Rican folklore evening

Learn about the rich cultural traditions of the region as you enjoy an

included dinner with Costa Rican specialties, marimba music, * |
entertainment by a local dance troupe, and spectacular city views

from the restaurant.

Day 7: Depart for home

_Transfer to the airport for your return flight

Your Tour Director assists with your transfer to the airport, where
you’ll check in for your return flight home.

Itinerary is subject to change

For complete financial and registration details, please refer to the
Booking Conditions at www.eftours.com/be.




— The easiest ways to —

ENROLL TODAY

Enroll on our website
eftours.com/enroll

Enroll by phone

800-665-5364

Enroll by mail
EF Educational Tours
ation e

My daughter has gained such an amazing
view of the world and history from this
experience. She has not stopped talking
since I picked her up at the airport. Thank
youfor all the organization, helpful hints,
flexible payment plan, and knowledgeable
tour guides.

—CHARLOTTE, PARENT OF TRAVELER

Tour review

THE WORLD LEADER IN.
INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION

For over 50 years EF has been working toward
one global mission: Opening the World Through
Education. Your teacher has partnered with EF
because of our unmatched worldwide presence,
our focus on affordability, and our cornrmitment to
providing experiences that teach critical thihking,
problem solving, collaboration, and global
competence, What's more:

- We always offer the lowest prices
so more students can travel,

— We're fully accredited, just like your school,
S0 you can earn credit while on tour,

— All of our educational tours feature experiential
learning activities and visits o the best sites.

- We're completely committed to your safety.
We have rmore than 600 schools and offices in
over 50 countries around the world, so local EF
staff members can react quickly and in person
wherever you travel,

- Your full-time Tour Director is with your group

every step of the way on tour, providing insight
about your destinations as well as great local fips.

177E W
(m@m
AN 27

EducationFirst



77z W
mgm EDUCATIONAL
N Z TOURS

S

International Travel
Program Proposal

Kickapoo High School /Nikole Paulson

eftours.com/SCRC




Your partner in

travel-based learning

EF Education First is the world leader in
international education. For over 55 years,
we've partnered with educators around the
world to help more than 15 million students
gain new perspectives and build skills for
the future through experiential learning.

Our mission is to empower educators to do
their best work. At EF Educational Tours,
we’re working to define the modern
educational tour experience. Our itineraries
are more than places to go and things to
see. We build programs that challenge
assumptions, spark connections, and
inspire curiosity in young students. Students
will expand their knowledge of the world
around them, discover more about
themselves, grow more confident and
independent, and understand new peoplé,
places, and cultures.

We take care of every last detail of the tour
experience—transportation and lodging,
meal reservations and menus, museum
tickets and local tour guides, and much
more. That also includes behind-the-scenes
elements, like safety checks at hotels and
background checks on adult travelers. With
all that taken care of, educators and
students can focus on the bigger picture.

You'll find all the details and more on the
next few pages.

EF International Travel Program Proposal

What's contained in
this document

Pg.2  Safety

Pg.4 Liability protection

Pg.6  Affordability

Pg.7 Educational value

Pg.8 Itinerary specifics

Pa.8 Cost and payment options
Pg.9 Sample hotels

Pg.10 Sample meals

Pa. 11 Next steps

This proposal is property of EF Education First and
the educator/school for which it was intended.

Distributing, copying, and/or sharing it are prohibited.

The proposal, including pricing, is valid for the
educator, tour, and date(s) specifically mentioned
herein. For additions, subtractions, or modifications,
please contact your EF Tour Consultant.

© 2021 EF Education First. For full terms and
Booking Conditions visit eftours.com/bc




Safety

Your students’ safety is our number one priority. We would never
send a fraveler to a location we believe to be unsafe—and with our
extensive global presence, our best-in-the-industry experience, and
our close working relationships with U.S. and international authorities,
that's a statement we can back up with real insight. Whether it's a
worldwide pandemic or a sprained ankle, a missed flight or
confusing medical paperwork, we make sure every situation is taken
care of.

*For specific information on EF's response to COVID-19,
visit effours.com/covid

Worldwide presence

EF’s global presence is truly unmatched. We have staff on the ground 365 days a year in over
50 countries. And we don't just work in those countries—we call them home. EE feam members
live in nearly every one of our tour destinations, meaning we have the local knowledge to help
keep our groups safe. That presence allows us to be there to support you on the ground
wherever and whenever you need us.

24/7 emergency support

In the event that anything on tour goes wrong, EF staff is always available to help. Your Tour
Director is your group’s constant companion and first point of contact in an emergency.
Additionally, our fully trained support teams are on hand 24/7 to walk teachers through any
issues and provide the resources necessary to get things back on track. Our Safety and Incident
Response Team—comprised of industry experts, healthcare experts, and even former FBI
personnel—is ready to spring into action 24 hours a day, 365 days a year. And when they aren’t
directly helping EF travelers, they're actively innovating on and shaping the new worldwide
standards for cleanliness and safety.




Your team

This group is fully committed to your school’s trip and the safety of every traveler.

Operations Safety & Incident Response
Team — This team is strategically based in
our Boston, Panama, Tokyo, and Zurich
offices to accommodate for all time zones.
Available 24 hours a day, every day of the
year, they are trained to react quickly if
travelers need help. The team uses a
combination of extensive training,
simulations, incident response planning,
and previous experience to manage
emergencies. As needed, they can facilitate
additional support for groups on tour, solve
operational issues, arrange assistance from
outside specialists, and liaise with local and
international authorities.

Emergency Services & Support Team —
Our support team is available 24/7 to help
resolve any issue, from a missed flight to a
lost passport to more serious on-tour
incidents. They also facilitate
communication between travelers and
families in the event of an emergency at
home. The team is made up of highly
trained and dedicated EF staff in our Boston
and Denver offices who are equipped to
solve problems and answer questions that
may come up, even ouiside of regular
business hours.

Tour Director — Assigned exclusively to
your tour for the length of the stay at your
destination, your Tour Director meets your
group at the airport and travels with you
until your departure. All Tour Directors
undergo a background check as permissible
by local law every two years and are
required to participate in ongoing EF safety
trainings. They're the first point of contact in
an emergency and also communicate
information to help travelers stay safe in a
foreign destination. Tour Directors assist
Group Leaders with hotel check-ins,
coordinate meals, facilitate excursions with
local guides, and much more. They're also
culturally connected and expertly trained to
support impactful learning experiences.

Tour Consultant — This itinerary expert is
devoted to the growth of your students.
They are your school's partner, working with
you on everything from finding the perfect
tour and enrolling students to offering
fundraising advice and creating long-term
travel programs for your school community.
They work directly alongside the Group
Leader (a.k.a. local teacher), right up until -
the moment of departure to make sure

“everything goes smoothly.

Traveler Support— Our team of support
specialists are readily available to walk
families through insurance inquiries,
payment plans, food allergy issues, and any
other topics that arise.

Chaperones — For every six travelers who
enroll on your school’s tour, your group is
eligible to bring along a chaperone for free
(the first spot goes to the Group Leader). -
This allows for a 6:1 ratio of students to
chaperones, who assist Group Leaders with
supervision of students to help keep them
safe.




Protection for fravelers,
schools, and districts

We understand that unpredictable things can happen, either on tour
or before departure. We offer a variety of protections, programs, and
policies to make sure that, no matter what happens, travelers,
schools, and districts are covered. We're doing everything we can to
make planning for the future as flexible as possible.

General liability insurance

All Group Leaders, schools, and districts who travel with EF are automatically added as
additional insureds under our $50 million General Liability Policy, regardless of whether or
not the tour is affiliated with the school. EF’s liability coverage is primary and non-contributory
for covered third-party claims. The policy helps safeguard Group Leaders and their schools for
covered third-party claims related to bodily injury or property damage, which includes providing
a legal defense and covering legal costs for such claims. In addition, all travelers are required to
sign EF’s Release and Agreement, which includes a release of liability of their Group Leader,
school, and school board.

Flexibility to change tours

The world is always changing. And while our belief in the positive impact of travel is unwavering,
it can feel hard to predict what life, here in the U.S. and abroad, will look like several months, a
year, or even two years from now. When you decide to travel with EF, we want you to feel
secure in that decision. That’s why these benefits are built into every EF program.

Peace of Mind

Provided to all groups

We understand that plans can change due to unforeseen circumstances. EF provides
this exclusive program to account for such situations. It provides groups with flexibility to
change the dates and destination of their tours in uncertain times. This program
accounts for such circumstances and can be enacted up to 45 days prior to departure at
the group level for any reason, including terrorism or other world events.

COVID Care Promise

Provided to all groups

If your child is diagnosed with COVID-19 while on tour, we will coordinate and facilitate
support services and logistics including translation services, connections with local
health care providers, communication with family, and flights home at no additional cost.



Protection for individual travelers

Travelers can help protect their investment and themselves from certain unexpected events and
expenses while on tour with the Global Travel Protection Plan and Global Travel Protection Plan
Plus.

Global Travel Protection Plan

Available fo all travelers

Designed specifically with EF travelers in mind, this plan provides both pre-departure
and post-departure benefits, including medical expense coverage that may apply on tour
and tour cancellation for specified reasons.

Global Travel Protection Plan Plus

Available fo all travelers

To further protect your investment from the unexpected, this plan provides all of the
benefits included in the Global Travel Protection Plan as well as expanded cancellation
protection.

Background checks for adult travelers

EF requires all adults (20 years and older) to pass a criminal background check before traveling
on our student tours. This provides a safer tour experience for all travelers and aligns with the
process and expectations of many school districts for adults who volunteer in schools or
chaperone school activities. The secure process, provided by a leading professional provider,
only identifies those individuals who could present a risk to student travelers while on tour.



Affordability

We believe every student should have the opportunity to travel.
That's why we're dedicated to providing the lowest prices possible
and giving travelers multiple resources for managing payments.

Tour Consultants work closely with teachers to build a tour that's
exactly right for your students. Through discussions with your teacher,
they take into account learning objectives, cost, timing
considerations, and any other factors to craft a tour that's accessible
to as many students as possible.

Resources for managing cosi and payments

Automatic Payment Plan — Our recommended payment plan offers the ability to break
the tour fee into smaller installments. With most tours planned well in advance, travelers
can enroll for only $95, then pay over a long period of time—often up to 18 months or
two years—with final payment due 30 days before departure. Families make payments
directly to EF, with no payments going through the school.

Donation pages — Each student has access to their own unique and customizable
donation page. The easy-to-share page makes it simple for friends and family to
contribute a little something that is automatically applied to the balance of the tour, with
no fees whatsoever.

Global Citizen Scholarship Fund — EF Educational Tours provides $100,000 worth of
scholarships to students across the country every year. Any student is able to apply for
the Global Citizen Scholarship, which is awarded on both a merit and need basis.

Risk-free enrollment period - New travelers who enroll by their Early Enrollment
Discount Deadline can cancel for any reason up to 14 days after enrollment for a full
refund of 100% of the money paid to EF. Travelers must pay in full or enroll in our
Automatic Payment Plan at the time of program enrollment and must remain either paid
in full or enrolled in our Automatic Payment Plan and in good financial standing at the
time of cancellation to remain eligible. To be eligible, the traveler must enroll on a tour at
least 110 days prior to the scheduled departure date.




Educational value

Our tours help prepare students for the future by teaching them more
about the world, themselves, and the impact they can have on the
world. Combining the power of experiential learning with the thrill of
global fravel, our fours help students:

« Expand their knowledge of the world around them
«  Grow more confident and independent

« Understand new people, places, and cultures

« Discover more about themselves

To learn more about EF's educational philosophy, visit
https://www.eftours.com/our-story/educational-approach

EF is an accredited institution

We echo your commitment to education. Our travel-based learning approach is designed to
blend classroom and experiential learning. This allows us to meet the same rigorous standards
as schools like yours, ensuring students gain valuable experiences that transform the way they

look at the world.
JlLks - ¥ 4 (coaria |
MEA O NePsA S Yo

Earning credit for new experiences

EF makes it easy for students to turn their tour experience into high school credit, college credit,
or to get a head start on their college essays—all while making their travel experience even
more engaging.

e Students in grades 6 - 12 can earn .5 elective high school credit by successfully
completing the final project as part of EF’s Personalized Learning Guide. Tuition is free.

e Students in grades 9 - 12 can earn 3.0 undergraduate credits, along with the
confidence that comes with taking a college course, by completing a series of
assignments and a final research project with our partner, Southern New Hampshire
University—all for just $215.

e Educators traveling on student tours may earn up to 45 free hours toward relicensure
OR 3 or 6 graduate level credits ($285/$450) through Southern New Hampshire
University.




Itinerary specifics

For more robust details, the complete itinerary is attached to this
document. It includes specific locations, each day's activities, travel

plans, and more.

Price of the proposed tour

The tour program price covers a wide range of services that ensure students have an incredible
experience. It includes all the planning and preparation that leads up to departure, travel and
accommodations, plus logistical support and details once the group reaches their destination.

Full proposed travel date range: June 6-June 20

Requested travel dates: June 10-16

Price Details

Adventure in Costa Rica

Program Price ° §3,169
Includes:

s Round-trip airfare and on tour ransportation

= Hotels with private bathrooms

+ Breakiast and dinner (see your itinerary for

meal deiails)
= Full-time Tour Director
+ Daily activities, tours and entrances to

atiractions
Private Group (30-34 paying) 50
Global Travel Protection $190
EF's Peace of Mind Pregram * Free

Total for Students (under 20) $3,359

27 monthly payments $121/mo
Adult Supplement = $520
Total for Adulis $3,879
27 monthly payments $141/mo

Quote crealed on 3/2/2023

* Program price valid for today. Change and cancellalion
ieas of up to the total price will apply. Appicadle airline

ns fess are notinsudsd n e feund
I Zjact te verification by
EF Tour Censultant To visw E ng Condilions.
wigil afiours. comybe. 3nme couniries may reguinz aircrait
inseclicide tragiment for in-bound Toreign fighis. 3uch

couniries can he found at gftoure cominsecticid

= Aduli supplemeant reuired for trave’ars ags 20 and older
2 the time of iravel

= \We understand that elans sometimes chanos sue to
unforessen ciccumsiances EF e Peace of Ming Pregram
allows your snure group (o change your taur or depariure
dala. Your group can feel secure planning yoaur tnp, knowing
{hai your plans are fisxicie.

narary aholvs 15 far 2023 fravel itinaranes are subjsct 1o

change Sisnnvalls glzaga call for Wnare delails




Sample hotels

Every hotel we work with must meet our high standards for safety,
quality, and cleanliness. Hotels are vetted by our team to make sure
they meet our requirements and are subsequently inspected
regularly to ensure they continue to satisfy those parameters. Please
note that hotels abroad may have different amenities than travelers
are accustomed to in the United States.

Here are some examples of hotels students might stay in on tour:

Hotel Quality Real San José | San José
https://qualityhotelrealsanjose.com-hotel.com/

The Hotel Quality Real San José is conveniently located with easy access to both the airport
and downtown San José. Guests are greeted by the friendly Tuscan yellow exterior and
charmed by the variety of modern conveniences offered, including an outdoor pool, fithess
center, and hot breakfast buffet. All bedrooms feature air conditioning, flat screen television,
coffee maker, and Wi-Fi access.

Hotel Mar de Luz | Central Pacific Coast, Costa Rica

www.mardeluz.com

Conveniently located in downtown Jaco, Hotel Mar de Luz is walking distance from local shops
and restaurants. Guests can take a relaxing dip in the hotel’s sparkling blue pools or jacuzzi.
The hotel also features a gym and a fresh breakfast every morning.

Hotel Lacas Tacotal | Arenal Region

https://www.tacotal.com

At the Hotel Lavas Tacotal, the natural landscape of Costa Rica takes center stage! Lounge
poolside while enjoying spectacular views of the Arenal Volcano or explore the beautiful flower
gardens woven amongst the wooden bungalows. Each cabin is equipped with air conditioning,
Wi-Fi, coffee maker, and TV.




Sample meals

Meuals are selected to establish a more immersive cultural
experience and give students an idea of how locals eat. Below are
some examples of local dishes travelers may try at the destination
that your teacher has chosen, but please note that meals can vary
from tour to tour.

On tour, breakfast generally is simple and will be at the hotel; it could be plated or buffet-style.

Lunch typically is your chance to make culinary discoveries of your own. Dinners will be a mix of familiar
dishes and local specialties. All meals will be a mix of familiar dishes and local specialties all served from
a pre-set group menu.

. : i
L P
£ s
- N

& 5
¥
N ‘:'

Costa Rica: Sample Meals
Rice and beans, fried sweet plantains, chicken/meat, steamed vegetables, fresh fruit
juice

10




| hope this overview has given you the information you need to feel
confident in EF as an educational travel provider. Should you have any
questions or need any additional information, please don’t hesitate to reach
out to me directly. EF is excited to partner with your school to bring this life-
changing experiential learning opportunity to your students.

Sincerely,
Sydney Zellers

Tour Consultant

720-903-8543
sydney.zellers@ef.com




“I am now more confident than ever in the safety and
experiences of my students after working with EF on this trip.
As a leader, | am committed to ensuring a global mindset
throughout my district and student/teacher travel.”

Angela M., Administrator, Brunswick, ME

“l advocate for travel because the world is vast and diverse.
If we want to truly understand our neighbors in other states
or countries, we must reach out and meet them where they
live. Travel provides a glimpse into another world that our
students may have Googled or watched on a device, but
living it with the smells, food, smiles, and various challenges
teaches flexibility, tolerance, understanding, and empathy.”

- Chuck C., Group Leader, Ceniral, SC

From a single tour to a whole program

A single tour can open up endless possibilities for a small group of
students. Our goal at EF is to bring that experience to as many students as
possible, including the broadest collection of students at your school. By
progressing from a single tour to a consistent travel program, you’ll not only
build a culture of exploration, but you'll provide the opportunity of travel to
even more students. We can work directly with you and your staff to
establish a framework for your travel program that’s tailored specifically to
your school’s needs and goals.




({@m / EDUCATIONAL
N Z TOURS

Adventure in Costa Rica
7 Days | Summer 2025

The experience of a lifetime is waiting for you. Every detail from the cities you’ll stay in to the cultural discoveries

you’ll make have been customized by your teacher for your group. Take a look at your personal itinerary for a sneak
peek of what’s in store.

Included on tour

0000000

Round-trip flights on major carriers; full-time Tour Director; project-
based learning program, EF’s personalized learning experience; hotels

with private bathrooms; breakfast and dinner daily unless otherwise
specified.

Entrances: Whitewater rafting, Sarapiqui; Kayaking on Lake

Arenal; La Fortuna Waterfall; Hot springs, Arenal;
Ziplining adventure, Monteverde; Reserve tree
planting, Monteverde; Rainforest Adventures Park;
Crocodile safari cruise, Central Pacific Coast; Manuel
Antonio National Park; Folklore evening, San José

Overnights:  San Jose region (1); Arenal region (2); Monteverde (1);
Central Pacific Coast (1); San Jose region (1)




Your Itinerary

Day 1: Fly to Costa Rica

Arrive in San José

Touch down in San José. Founded in 1737 as “Villa Nueva de la Boca
Del Monte del Valle de Abra,” the city’s name was later abbreviated in
honor of its patron saint: “San José.” As you tour Costa Rica, keep in
mind that the country, by establishing national parks and reserves, is
one of the world’s most progressive in its efforts to save the earth’s
endangered rain forests. Costa Rica is home to one tenth of the
world’s bird species and of the world’s butterflies.

Day 2: San José region | Arenal region

Whitewater rafting excursion

Costa Rica offers some of the best whitewater rafting in the world.
Travel to one of the many great rivers today for a thrilling paddling
adventure. Be prepared to get wet!

Travel to the Arenal region

Journey across the Central Valley to the magnificent Arenal Region.
Volcanologists from all over the world come here to study the
impressive tropical Arenal Volcano.

Day 3: Arenal region

Kayaking on Lake Arenal

Enjoy a breathtaking view of the Arenal Volcano during a kayaking
excursion across the lake. The volcano, whose perfect conical shape
emerges from the green hills of Alajuela, overlooks the San Carlos
plain and the Pacific lowlands. (Please note: For safety reasons the
maximum weight limit for this activity is 250Ibs)

Visit La Fortuna Waterfall

Visit the Rio Fortuna waterfall, a picturesque cascade falling from-
rocky heights of 230-feet. One of Costa Rica’s most spectacular
waterfalls, La Fortuna is located within the thick rain forest near the
town of La Fortuna. If you have time, you can make the breathtaking
downhill climb to the waterfall’s base. (This activity does require a
certain level of physical stamina; if travelers are not interested in
participating they may choose to sit out and wait for their group.)

Visit the hot springs

Experience the relaxation properties of one of the area's many natural
hot springs, filled with water heated by nearby Arenal volcano and
channeled into pools. It is an ideal way to soothe muscles after the
day’s activities!

Day 4: Arenal region | Monteverde

Travel to Monteverde

Continue through the mountainous scenery to the Monteverde
(Green Mountain) Reserve, one of the most beautiful of the mystical
Costa Rican jungles. Monteverde was founded by a group of Alabama
Quakers; attracted by the country’s pacifist history, they began dairy
farming here in 1951. Now a biological reserve - and still primarily an
English-speaking community - this treasure land of natural
phenomena stretches from the lush ferns and mosses that cover the
ground to the dark canopy formed by the tallest trees.

Ziplining adventure

Make like the birds and the monkeys who call the cloud forest home.
Special trails and zip lines unveil one of the planet’s most fascinating
ecological systems from a unique perspective-the tops of the trees.
With local expert guides at your side, you can decide which view you
prefer-from below or from above!

Plant a tree

Did you know trees renew our air supply by absorbing carbon dioxide
and producing oxygen? Today you will help make the world a better
place as you plant a tree with your group in a nature reserve.

Day 5: Monteverde | Central Pacific Coast

Travel to the Central Pacific Coast

Travel to the breathtaking Central Pacific Coast, where sandy
beaches, a rocky coastline and lush rainforests act as a magnet for
travelers.

Rainforest Adventure Park

Enjoy a stop at the Rainforest Adventures Park. During your visit, you
will take to the air on an aerial tram ride, followed by a guided nature
hike and visit to a butterfly garden.

Jungle crocodile safari

Discover firsthand the wonders of nature in the Rain Forest. This
adventure takes place on the Pacific Coast of Costa Rica, along the
Tarcoles River, near the Carara National Park. The area is surrounded
by mangroves and located in a transitional forest, where literally
hundreds of different kinds of mammals, birds and reptiles flourish.
This is the nesting site of the Scarlet Macaw and large colonies of
crocodiles, some measuring up to 23 feet in length!

Day 6: Central Pacific Coast | San José region

Visit Manuel Antonio National Park

Embark on a full-day trip to the 716-acre Manuel Antonio National
Park, known for its white, sandy beaches and abundant wildlife-sea
turtles, two-toed sloths, iguanas, and more.

Return to the San José region
Welcome back to the San José region, where you will spend your
final night before departing for home.

Costa Rican folklore evening

Learn about the rich cultural traditions of the region as you enjoy an
included dinner with Costa Rican specialties, marimba music,
entertainment by a local dance troupe, and spectacular city views
from the restaurant.

Day 7: Depart for home

Transfer to the airport for your return flight

Your Tour Director assists with your transfer to the airport, where
you’ll check in for your return flight home.

Itinerary is subject to change

For complete financial and registration details, please refer to the
Booking Conditions at www.eftours.com/bc.




— The easiest ways to —

ENROLL TODAY

Enroll on our website
eftours.com/enroll

Enroll by phone

Enroll by mail
EF Educational T()l s

Can nbmiqé e

My daughter has gained such an amazing
view of the world and history from this
experience. She has not stopped talking
since I picked her up at the airport. Thank
youfor all the organization, helpfud hints,

flexible payment plan, and knowledgeable

tour guides.
—CHARLOTTE, PARENT OF TRAVELER

s o
[ & ) Tour review

THE WORLD LEADER IN
INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION

Forover 50 years EF has been working toward
one global mission: Opening the World Through
Education. Your teacher has partnered with EF
because of our unmatched worldwide presence,
ourfocus on affordability, and our commitment to
providing experiences that teach critical thinking,
problem solving, collaboration, and global
competence. What's more:

- We always offer the lowest prices
0 more stuclents can travel,

- We're fully accredited, just like your school,
50 you can earn credit while on tour,

- All of our educational tours feature experiential

learning activities and visits to the best sites.

- We're completely committed to your safety.
We have more than 600 schools and offices in
over 50 countries around the world, so local EF
staff members can react quickly and in person
wherever you travel.

- Your full-time Tour Director is with your group
every step of the way on tour, provicing insight

about your destinations as well as great local tips.

ll(l

EducattonFlrst

W
lll



2023-2024 MS/HS Handbook Changes / Additions

Add - Photography Club to the list of extracurricular activities
All of the harassment/bullying/ wording policy has been changed to the Neola
Policy standards.
e Add- Co-Curricular Grade Checks Section

In addition to a quarterly grade check, students in co-curriculars

will also be checked at mid - quarter. Any students who have

failing grades will be ineligible until they are passing all of their

classes."

Student Dress Code

Old - No coats, hats, head scarves, bandanas or other types of head gear are allowed to be worn
by males or females in the classrooms or hallways between the hours of 8:00 a.m. to 3:20 p.m.
Outdoor wearing apparel will be kept in lockers. * Students are to remove their hats once they go
to their locker in the morning.

New - No coats, hoods in the classroom, or clothing that exposes excessive amounts of the body,
is excessively form-fitting, or otherwise can be considered inappropriate for school. *Hats,
head scarves and bandanas are allowed to be worn during the day provided they are
not creating any disruptions.



23-24 Drivers & Support Staff
Steve Bass
Connie Brown
Hannah White
Connie McGinnis
Burdette Nelson
Sara Hamilton
Michelle Gilman
Kim Peterson
Crystal Centeno
Greenfield, Megan
Katrina Townsend
Jessica Deaver
Shannon Russell
Dan Johnson
Virginia NeCollins
John NeCollins
Kreger, Craig
Tanya Leatherman
Sam Goodwin
Sara Hamilton
L.ucas Nordin
Nancy Tyler
Wiegel, Melissa

1/2 time Driver
Bus Driver/Route
Bus Driver/Route
Bus Driver/Route
Bus Driver/Route
Bus Driver/Route
Bus Driver/Route
Van Route/Driver
Van Route/Driver
Van Route/Driver
Cook

Cook

Cook

Custodian
Custodian
Custodian

PT Custodian
Para-professional
Para-professional
Para-professional
Para-professional
Para-professional
Secretary, Elem




KICKAPOO

Agency Administration $8,907 $8,907 $8,907
Facility Maintenance $1,000 $1 000 ,,,,, $1,000
Delivery System no charge no charge no charge

Contracted

Price L‘ist

Contracted

L ADMINISTRATION

$5,000

$9,907

Special Education Serwces
lncluswe Educator Professm»nal Learmng Network (NEW)
Transition to Emgloyment Collaborative (NEW)

Specialized Staff (Projections are based on current-year unit costs. If

costs change, student needs have increased or decreased.)
Director of Special Education Services (36 days minimum)
Hearing
Occupatlonal Therapy

Physical Therapy

Daily Rate
formula based

Addltlonal SID resource: lmprovement Leade| ShIQ Workbook $1 200 ]
Customlzed Support; In- district Per Diem Days $800/day B
Data ValldatloniNetworkh(NEW) ‘ ~ $1000
Rural School Leadership Collaboratlve $875/leader | 0
Energy Bus School Certlﬁcatlon $7100
Energyieadershin| 2, 400
Energy | eadership Plu o $1, 600
Executlve Leadershlg Coachmg $1400/leader B
Gifted and Talented Consortium $1200 $1, 200 $1,200
Literacy SerVIces - $3200 )
Title I Network o Css0 _
CESA Educator Effectiveness Madel $3,000 $1,000/evaluator |- $3,000 -
ESSA Application Management $2,500 : '
License Acquisition, New Teacher & Educator Support 7 -
Educator Develogment and Suggort ~ $2,500  $2,500 $2,500
Act 26/Academic & Career Planning S - , o
Education for Employment (E4E) $3,000 $3,000 _$3000 " f
School Safety, Student Support & Leadership Development (SEL) e
Safe and Healthy School (NEW 4 IMPROVED) $2,000
|brag 21 $6,500
Dedicated Support for Distance Learning R
\,{lfg_ual Learning Collgpqratlve 7 - $5,900
~ SRTNC/Virtual Learning Network & Schoology .
|TOTAL SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT DIVISION $14,700 $14,700

formula based

formulabased

| ;*(fellabqréﬁhg on Vﬁe:crui"c‘ment

Vision formulabased | . o
Orlentatlon & Moblllty formulabased
Psychologists .. formulabased | ,_ﬁ
Speech & Lranguage 90100  formulabased |  TBD
Special Education Software Support e
SEEDS Access and Support enrollment based

SEEDS Training $800 o
Project SEARCH $9.800/student |
In-District Days-—Professnonal Development at Dally Rate $800
’TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION DIVISION $90,100

kEnvn‘onmentaI Services (through CESA#10) |
TOTAL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

Formula




‘VWe agree to accept the services as set forthinthe attached contract ‘We understand that costs may. be ' S

adjusted in the following area:

Specialized Staff Costs are projected on current staffing levels, If staffing levels change based on total CESA 3

usage, then district costs may also change. Also costs in the Special Needs Area will be adjusted to reflect

your dlStr‘ICt S percentage of the actual umts of services prov;ded

If Contracted does not honor a part of the contract nece551tatmg aCESA3 employee Iayoff in whole orin part

Contracted will remlt to CESA3a payment equal to one month's salary and fringe benefits for the tlme that
would be served in sald Dlstrlct

District Administrator ' pate

_School Board Representative o bate

| Please sign and return to CESA 3 by April 28, 2023 J '




Co-op Sports Due Dates

Kickapoo/La Farge Co-ops

Sport Schools Host |[Renewal | To The
Boards

Cross Country | Kickapoo/La Farge | Kickapoo 2/1/24 May 2023
Football Kickapoo / La Farge | Kickapoo 10/1/24 May 2023
Wrestling KHS/LF/YIHS Kickapoo 4/1/24 May 2023
Track and Field | Kickapoo / La Farge Kickapoo 6/1/24 May 2023




Summer School Programs and Teachers
For Board Approval - May 10, 2023 Board Meeting

Teacher(s)

Program

Dates/Length of Program

Regular Summer School Session: Monday, July 10 - 21, 2023

Dustin Clements Wrestling Camp 7M10-7/21
Mrs. Mueller 4K 7/10-7/21
Mrs. Matthes 4K 7/10-7-21
Mrs. Goodrich K 7/10-7/21
Mrs, Cauffman K 7/10-7/21
Miss Johnson Sunshine Olympics 7/10-7/21
Miss Drone Sunshine Olympics 7/10-7/21
Mrs. Sandwick Adventures and More 7/10-7/21
Ms. Hamilton Adventures and More 7/10-7/21
Mrs. Martin Robotics and Rockets 7/10-7/21
Mrs. Heather Martin Arts and Crafts 7/10-7/21
Ms. Schullo Arts and Crafts 7/10-7/21
Ms. Nelson Summer Stitching 7/10-7-21
Other Summer School Programs and Teachers/Advisors/Coaches
Teacher(s) Program Dates/Length of Program
Eric Wiegel Drivers Ed. 7/10-7/31
Eric Wiegel Basketball Skills 6/6 - 7/31 - Tuesday only
Eric Wiegel Strength and Conditioning 6/5 - 7/31
Greg Smith Summer SB 6/5 -7/31
Laurie Cauffman Summer SB 6/5-7/31
Ken Krings Summer BB / Strength Cond. 6/5-7/31
Jenny Dregne / James Martin MS Study Skills 7/10-7/21
Dustin Clements Summer BB / Strength / Cond. 6/5 - 7/31
Jake Gehrke Strength and Cond. 7/10-7/21
Amy Matthes VB skills 6/6 - 7/31 Thursday only
Alyssa Matthes VB skills 6/6 - 7/31 Thursday only




Kickapoo
Summer School

July 10-21 "

Free Breakfast and Lunch
(18 years and younger)

Click here to Register

Summer Schedule

Transportation will be provided. Please complete registration form for location pick up/drop off info.
Free Breakfast and lunch will be served.

Breakfast will be open from 7:30-8:00

Classes will be held from 8:00-11:00

Lunch will be served from 11:00-12:00

Students register for the grade level they are going into for the 2023-2024 school year.

Students in 4K and Kindergarten are grade specific. Only students at those age levels will be
registered to attend those specific classes.

Students in grades 1 through 12th will sign up for the class they want.

Students will have recess.




Please register for your grade specific class
Registration is due by April 28, 2023
Any questions, or to request a paper copy, please call 627-0107 or
email: alipski@kickapoo.k12.wi.us

4K

The summer school program is designed to provide children with an opportunity to
learn in a developmentally appropriate classroom environment, expose them to social
experiences and develop various skills through play based learning. Swimming lessons
will be part of this class. Exciting stories, projects and adventures will ease students
into the 2023 school year as 4K students!

July 10-21, 2023
e

Mrs. Matthes




Emphasis will be on learning letter
sounds and blending while appreciating

the role of play in how children learn
best. There will also be swimming
lessons during this class. Students will
do art projects, play together and
learn valuable pre-reading skills while

~val

preparing for the transition to ! Mrs. Cauttman

i s rten in the fall. v Mrs. Goodrich

Sunshine Olympics 2023

Teachers: Miss Johnson and Miss Drone

Class Description:

Calling all 15t- 3™ graders! Learning can be SO fun! This class offers indoor and outdoor activities! Let's learn through sports. Do you
like learning group games, partner games, and individual exercises? Through all of it, we will be running, throwing, catching, hopping,

jumping, writing, reading, problem solving, and much more out in the SUNSHINE!

Please wear sunscreen, tennis shoes, and bring a water bottle each day!




Adventures and More

Instructors: Mrs. Sanwick and Ms. Hamilton

Grades 3-8

Class Description:

Are you ready for two weeks full of adventures, excitement, and fun?! During these two weeks, we will be exploring STEM-based
activities, challenging your inner creativity, building a community of collaboration, putting our heads together to complete various
challenges, and doing a little baking!

Z Summer Stitching and Sewing

Miss Nelson :
Age Level: Going into 4th Grade - 8th Grade
Do you enjoy crafting? Want to make your own tote bag, shorts, or quilt a
pillow? How about learning some sewing tricks like fixing a seam or attaching
a button? Keep your brain sharp over the summer while using math skills
needed fo measure and count to complete fun projects. Bring your summer
reading book to class to share with others and maintain your reading habit
over the summer. | z2sEsEaEsza,
" Happiness
() comes

~~~~~~~~~~~~




R? Robotics and Rockets Grades 6-8

Mrs. Martin

You will work in small groups to build a remote controlled robot and learn how to program with Blocks and
Python coding. You will also learn how to combine autonomous with remote control driving. If time allows
we will conduct “robot wars.”

Additionally, you will learn the dynamics of rocketry. You will design and build 2 rockets (one air, one

water) to further your understanding of Newton’s Laws of motion. You will learn to predict flight time and

landing location based on angle of launch and pressure used.
N B c

Arts and Crafts

Mrs. Martin and Ms. Schullo Grades 6-12

This class will allow for a variety of arts and crafts topics. Students can decide for themselves whether they would like to focus on: scrapbooking,
cardmaking, photography, painting, drawing, or any other type of artwork.

Scrapbooking: Please bring in any ﬁ:ictures you would like to put in your scrapbook. If you don’t have access to a printer, feel free to bring in a flash

drive with photos loaded onto it. If you have any scrapbooking supplies of your own, feel free to bring them into class to use. All other materials

and supplies will be provided. Students will learn how to use a Cricut Machine to make individualized cut outs.

Cardmaking: Utilizes paper, stickers, stamps, cut outs, and embellishments to enhance ordinary cards. Students will leave with a variety of
omemade cards to give to others.

Photography: We will focus on composition, lighting, editing, and subject matter. Students may use cell phones or bring in their own camera.
Art Studio: Students will have the freedom to select their own projects to create throughout the class.




Strength and Conditioning

High School
Monday, Wednesday, and Friday
Session 1 6:00 -8:00 a.m.
Session 2 8:00-10:00 a.m.
Middle School
Tuesday and Thursday
8:00-10:00 a.m.

Sian Up

Middle School Volleyball

Times 10:00 to 12:00

Starting June 5th

Grades 6-8

Place: Elementary Gym

Dates: June 8, 15, 22, 29 July 6, and 27

This is a chance to work on your volleyball skills, play games, and have fun. Don’t

miss this opportunity to improve.




Middle School Basketball Grades 6-8

Times 10:00 to 12:00 Place: Elementary Gym
Dates June 6, 13, 20, 27 July 25th

This is for all boys and girls who want to improve their game. There will be skill
work and games. :

Kickapoo Summer School Swimming Lessons

Click here for the information!!




Be sure to register through the links provided, or click here to print the registration
papers, or contact the office for a paper copy! 627-0107

Thank you,

Mr. Lipski

Kickapoo Elementary




12023-24 Teachers |

Alexander k | Mofgan k English

Céde - Heidi Elementary
Cauffma’n Laurie Special Ed
Clemenfs k Dustin Phy Ed
Coleman ' Ashlyn Elementary
Daines Kelsey Intefventionist
Dregne Jennifer Special Ed
Egge ’ (Angie Guidance

- Geary Samuela Phy Ed

2 Gehfke Jacob Sciencé/Soc‘Studies
- Gilman k Luéas k English
Goodrichy Casey Special Edk
Gretebeck Erfca Elementary
Hamilton - ' Jehné' o Elemeﬁtary
Hargér Landon Special Ed
'Johnson EJaidé Elemeﬁtary
Kast E’Brian Ag ‘
;Krings Kenneth o Tech Ed

Lee Jeremy ‘ k Sdence

: Malphyk k Jehﬁifér Libfary
Martin  Lor ~ |science
;Martin k Hé;éthekr k Art
Martin  ames  |Math
1i\;/laftrhés 7 Afny ‘ El‘ei'nentary '
Méffhés Alyssé - Elementary
‘I\V/Iiller k Kathryn ’ Choir )
Mu'ellerr Samaht‘h‘a Elemenféry
Nelsqn “ Jessiréé Elementéfy
Pefefsén ' k lKent ’ ‘ 'Busiriess Ed '
Sénwick ' ' AlYésa Elemehfary
Schfoedér ‘ Takylorr k Special Ed
‘Schullo ’ k Megan . Math .
meith Greéory 7 Band‘
'SoIVerson Tracy - Elémentary
\Nalléce ' EVSaréh En'glish‘ ’
Weggel ’ ‘;A‘bby’ k At“Risk
Wiegel ' Eric ‘History
;Wobd | Mat History B

Rebecca Einspahr and Ryne Wiegel have already been issued contracts for 2023-24




14.03 Eligibility for Holiday

In order to be eligible for holiday pay, an employee must work the employee's scheduled workdays
immediately preceding and following the holiday, unless the employee is on an excused absence with pay
which has been approved by the District Administrator and/or his/her designee. Employees on unpaid
leave of absence shall not be eligible for holiday pay if the holiday falls during the absence period.

SECTION 15.WAGE COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES

15.01 Wage Schedules

Lane 1 | Lane 2 Lane3 |[Lane4 |Lane5 |Lane6 |Lane7 Lane 8§
gé"/%r;é"(‘)ggm"ed: Start Start Start Start Start Start Start of Start of
1 Yr. | 2" Year | 3% Year | 4% Year | 5" Year | 6 Year | 8" Year | 12® Year
Para Educator,
Cook, 14.66 | 15.16 15.66 16.16 16.66 17.16 17.66 18.16
Custodian, and
Secretary
FadRirift
Custodian 15.66 | 16.16 16.66 17.16 17.66 18.16 18.66 19.16
(Septe="davy-
(2022-23)

This table may be updated yearly with CPI increases by the board of education (years 1-6).

id‘ N Regular Extra- Special EEN Bus w/Lift & PM
06’)/%;3;82'2 Route Curricular Routes Routes (car/van) Shuttle Route* Route**
Bus 39.58/rt or | 17.68/hr (min. of 2 hrs);
Drivers | 79.68/day | 12.12 thereafter 22.12 24.73 31.79
$12.50/hour will be paid to bus drivers for mandatory meeting attendance.

(2022-23)

* Late Shuttle Route

** Readstown PM Route

15.02 New Employee Wage Schedule Placement

A. New employee placement — New employees shall be placed on the wage schedule at the
discretion of the District, taking into consideration their experience in their job description
category.

B. Step Movement: An employee may be frozen at his/her previous year's wage rate for less than
satisfactory performance.

M

Kickapoo Area School District Page 89




LLvLgey [ej0L pueig

6e€9e'ee

‘slexealq ||e aoe|dal

“J1 0] JxoU Jeab youms sy} 0} AN [je 8jesoley

juawasey

ogpungy

Lol

soe|dal pue pieoq joued Usyapy| owa(

FETIT

Nm_‘,mm ; ‘. _mao._._u:m._O

182°'¢l

pleoqUOlIMS GgE| Ul sleyealq Buiuiewal aoe|dal

829°'ce |ejol juswaseq

089°8¢

U9 AN

10]9NPUOD PUNOIB MaU UM

0cee

S10}O0NPUOD Pas) usyoyy [ojjeed aoejdas

0L pung

LL'yL8'ey

911N

usi

LLGe

J19xeelq posy joued usyoyy dwe gog soejdal

juswaseg

 salm Jopas) Bunsixe asn

ves'l lejoL usyony

spleoq sseyd ¢ oA opz ‘dwe

T

009 MaU g Um ooejdey

sfoued Uayoy] owaq

usyayy

U suog/ysIy




MID-STATE INTERNATIONAL
TRUCKS OF WI.
Abbotsford « Chippewa Falls
Wausau

MID-STATE TRUCK
SERVICE INC.
Marshfield » Plover
Wisconsin Rapids

IDEALEASE
et ..
PROPOSAL
Kickapoo Area School District 10/19/22

$6520 State Hwy 131
Viola, W1 54664

2024 IC-INTERNATIONAL 72 PASS
CONV SCHOOL BUS — HYDRAULIC BRAKES

Cummins B6.7 250 HP, 5 Year/100,000 Mile Warranty

Allison 2500 Series Transmission, 7 Year/Unlimited Mile Warranty
Hydraulic Brake, Electric Door, Spring Suspension, Chrome Grill

100 Gal Fuel Tank, Heated, Motorized Mirrors, Led Lights Except 8 Way
Winterfront Installed, One Piece Floor, Heated Drivers Seat

950 CCA (3) Batteries

Lettering To Your Spec

See Attached Copy For All Specs

Selling Price $111,000.00
Title, Registration $169.50

Thank You. Please contact me with any questions.

Nathan Draeger

Midstate Truck Service Inc
Marshfield, W1 54449

Office 715-406-4266 Ext 1704
Cell 715-316-3782

] NEXBUS by




4/20/2023

Dear Doug Olsen,

| request an unpaid leave of absence from teaching at Kickapoo Elementary for the 2023-2024
school year as stated in section 14.03 of the Kickapoo Employee Handbook. | love working with
the Kickapoo Staff but | want to spend more time with my 2 young sons and family in the next
year. During my unpaid leave of absence | plan to continue contributing to my Roth 403 B
retirement account.

| still intend to work remotely for Kickapoo as the Pool Supervisor; coordinating pool rentals,
schedules, community swim classes, and communication to lifeguards and staff. | will come into
school as needed to complete pool related tasks. | also still intend to work for Kickapoo as the
Summer School Swim Lesson Coordinator/Instructor and American Red Cross Lifeguard
Trainer.

Sincerely,
Anna Marty




2022-23 K-LF CO-OP SPORTS

FALL SPORTS:
HS FOOTBALL
MS FOOTBALL
HS/MS G/B X-COUNTRY

TOTAL FALL SPORTS

11,637.75

$
$
8
s
5

7,786.70 N S
559.02 I
3,292.03 I
PD March 2023 : NOTE: POSITIVE AMOUNT

NOTE: LA FARGE WILL
REMIT $5000/YR,

I
|
 PARon Ot KL o, ' BEGINNING IN SPRING
TOTAL WINTER SPORTS: 4,961.03 PD 4/27/2023 ! NEGATIVE AMOUNT ’ ! 2022, TO ASSIST WITH
T CKk#49%6103 ' pvprcatesamount | MAINTENANCE OF

SPRING SPORTS ! KICKAPOO OWES LA FARGE ! KICKAPOO'S SPORTS

Hs TRACK 5,000.00 i i FACILITIES

MS TRACK 2 . H

e ] I I

ANNUAL TOTAL: § 21,598.79
I HS FOOTBALL MS FOOTBALL
Expenditures Kickapoo La Farge Expenditures Kickapoo La Farge
Coaches (Salary & Ben.) 10,164.28 Coaches (Salary & Ben.) 3,089.56 -
Workers 265.10 413.31 Workers - 511.33
Officials 2,120.72 795.00 Officials - 930.00
Supplies 1,352.76 Supplies - 685.00
Equipment 14,014.02 Equipment = -
Transportation Mileage 863.80 Transportation Mileage 435.40 494.20
Transportation Wages 858.19 Transportation Wages 476.11 262.50

TOTAL EXP 28,775.07 1,208.31 JTOTAL EXP 4,001.07 2,883.03

TOTAL COMBINED COSTS $29,983.38 TOTAL COMBINED COSTS $6,884.10
JParticipants 30 6 JParticipants 15 15

Actual Participant %'s 83% 17% Actual Participant %'s 50% 50%

Cost Share Percentage** 70% 30% Cost Share Percentage** 50% 50%

Cost Share Amount 20,988.37 8,995.01 JCost Share Amount 3,442.05 3,442.05

La Farge Owes Kickapoo S - $ 7,786.70 JLa Farge Owes Kickapoo S - $  559.02

HS & MS WR Combined I HS & MS CC Combined (Boys & Girls)

Expenditures Kickapoo La Farge Expenditures Kickapoo La Farge

Coaches (Salary & Ben.) 9,547.71 - Coaches (Salary & Ben.) 10,164.22
Workers 544.99 - Workers -
Officials 1,520.00 - Officials 269.12
Entry Fees 1,450.00 - Entry Fees 765.00
Supplies 1,898.93 - Supplies 1,290.91
Transportation Mileage 2,172.80 604.80 Transportation Mileage 1,187.20 940.80
Transportation Wages 2,011.82 427.83 Transportation Wages 830.63 573.62

TOTAL EXP 19,146.25 1,032.63 JTOTAL EXP 14,507.08 1,514.42

TOTAL COMBINED COSTS $20,178.88 TOTAL COMBINED COSTS $16,021.50
JLess $200 flat fee from Y.I. $19,978.88

Participants 34 4 Participants 29 7

Actual Participant %'s 89% 11% Actual Participant %'s 81% 19%

Cost Share Percentage** 70% 30% Cost Share Percentage** 70% 30%

Cost Share Amount 13,985.22 5,993.66 [Cost Share Amount 11,215.05 4,806.45
ILa Farge Owes Kickapoo S il - $  4,961.03 HLa Farge Owes Kickapoo S - $  3,292.03
| HSTrack(Boys &Girls) | = MsTrack(Boys&@Girls) |
!Expenditures Kickapoo La Farge IExpend itures Kickapoo La Farge

Coaches (Salary & Ben.) Coaches (Salary & Ben.)
Workers Workers
Officials/Timing Services Officials
Entry Fees Entry Fees

Supplies Supplies

Transportation Mileage Transportation Mileage
Transportation Wages Transportation Wages

TOTAL EXP - - TOTAL EXP - -
TOTAL COMBINED COSTS $0.00 TOTAL COMBINED COSTS $0.00
Add yearly Facility fgee due to KAS 5000

Participants Participants
Actual Participant %'s #DIV/0! #DIV/0! Actual Participant %'s #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Cost Share Percentage** 70% 30% Cost Share Percentage** 70% 30%

Cost Share Amount - - JCost Share Amount - -
Kickapoo Owes La Farge $ - $  5,000.00 fKickapoo Owes La Farge S - $ -

** Cost Share is based on participation percentage, but each school has a minimum responsibility of 30% **

Total La Farge owes Kickapoo



Page:1
10:40 AM

3frbudl2.p 76-4 KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 05/05/23
05.23.02.00.00 ACTIVITY FUND ACCOUNTS (Date: 5/2023)

Beginning 2022<23 2022-23 Ending
Fd Loc Obj Func Pri Pri Balance FYTD Debits FYTD Credits Balance
21 000 000 938900 901 BOYS BASKETBALL -577.85 374.68 392.09 -595.26
21 000 000 938900 902 MS GIRLS BASKETBALL -487.43 2,041.75 2,270.00 -715.68
21 000 000 938900 903 WRESTLING CHEERLEADERS -274.57 -274.57
21 000 000 938900 904 BOYS SUMMER BASKETBALL -10.00 -10.00
21 000 000 938900 905 GIRLS SUMMER BASKETBALL 393:.:02 200.00 580.00 13.02
21 000 000 938900 906 SUMMER SOFTBALL CLUB -816.30 1,621.02 835.00 -30.28
21 000 000 938900 907 GIRLS SOFTBALL -1,706.48 108..15 -1,598.33
21 000 000 938900 908 MS VOLLEYBALL -327.30 243.48 =83 82
21 000 000 938900 909 GIRLS VOLLEYBAL 492.81 1,.343.21 919.00 917.02
21 000 000 938900 910 WRESTLING -2,521.10 7,093.10 8,823.66 -4,251.66
21 000 000 938900 911 SUMMER BASEBALL 165.16 484.74 1,409.42 =759.52
21 000 000 938900 912 BOYS BASEBALL -2,518.03 1,500.06 1,098.81 -2,116.78
21 000 000 938900 913 GIRLS BASKETBALL -936.21 5,418.53 6,786.91 -2,304.59
21 000 000 938900 914 MS BOYS BASKETBALL =19.75 ~19.78
21 000 000 938900 915 FB CHEERLEADERS -447.53 -447.53
21 000 000 938900 916 FOOTBALL -21.06 276.46 8,420.80 -8,165.40
21 000 000 938900 917 CHOIR CLUB 13997 7,214.30 4,333.82 3,020.45
21 000 000 938900 918 4TH GR CAN RECYCLE CLUB -94.44 -94.44
21 000 000 938900 919 LEADERSHIP CLUB 41.62 41.62
21 000 000 938900 920 TECH ED CLUB =21 ,282 .19 8,837.50 7,440.16 -19,884.85
21 000 000 938900 921 CROSS COUNTRY -1:736.13 4,022.44 4,356.99 -2,070.68
21 000 000 938900 922 TRAVEL CLUB =1,527.62 4,661.02 28,:975.01 -25,841.61
21 000 000 938900 923 FUTURE FARMERS OF AMERICA -5,088.43 39,187.61 41,183.83 -7,084.65
21 000 000 938900 924 FUTURE TEACHERS ASSOC -547.65 -547.65
21 000 000 938900 925 KICKAPOO CLUB ACCT -1,610.39 1,526.77 1,883.16 -1,966.78
21 000 000 938900 926 ELEM BASKETBALL ~2,483.33 1,990.78 2,077.36 -2,569.91
21 000 000 938900 927 ELEM ACTIVITY ACCT -7,064.52 4,775.76 5,881.21 =8,169.97
21 000 000 938900 928 TRACK & FIELD -3,381.54 2,429.53 25305 39 -3,482.40




3frbudl2.p 76-4 KICKAPOO AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 05/05/23 Page:2

0523102 :00.00 ACTIVITY FUND ACCOUNTS (Date: 5/2023) 10:40 AM
Beginning 2022-23 2022-23 Ending
Fd T Loc Obj Func Prij Prij Balance FYTD Debits FYTD Credits Balance
21 Q 000 000 938900 929 MS TRACK -211.26 =211 26
21 Q 000 000 938900 930 BAND CLUB -35,801.14 16,735.20 29,738.75 -48,800.69
21 Q 000 000 938900 931 NATL HONORS SOCIETY -1,640.58 194.96 -1,445.62
21 Q 000 000 938900 932 MS-HS RECYCLING CLUB =33..52 1,000.32 1,763.80 -797.00
21 Q 000 000 938900 933 WEIGHT LIFTING CLUB -98.80 -98.80
21 Q 000 000 938900 934 ART CLUB -2,609.69 236.54 50.00 -2,423.15
21 Q 000 000 938900 935 DRAMA CLUB -892.43 975.00 732.50 -649.93
21 Q 000 000 938900 936 SCIENCE CLUB ~6,657 .32 1,224.41 947.82 -6,380.73
21 Q 000 000 938900 937 MS LEADERSHIP -850.94 667.51 150.00 -333.43
21 Q 000 000 938900 938 HS STUDENT CNCL -2,115.68 1,737.89 1,310.80 -1,688.59
21 Q 000 000 938900 939 YEAR BOOK - ANNUAL -415.50 415.50
21 Q 000 000 938900 940 FORENSICS #596,10 31.09 =565.01
21 Q 000 000 938900 941 MS-HS ACTIVITY ACCT -2,308.50 1,067.09 2,505.00 -3,746.41
21 Q 000 000 938900 942 TCMC-MATH CONTEST -1,089.29 844.77 940.00 -1,184.52
21 Q 000 000 938900 943 ACCRUED INTEREST -538.61 -538.61
21 Q 000 000 938900 947 CLASS OF 2022 ~785:79 800.00 400.00 -385.79
21 Q 000 000 938900 948 CLASS OF 2023 -5,774.60 9,434.67 7,288.83 -3,628.76
21 Q 000 000 938900 949 CLASS OF 2024 -2,365.88 3,532.28 4,284.00 -3,117.60
21 Q 000 000 938900 950 CLASS OF 2025 -1,738.84 1,237.78 2, 753.16 =3,254.22
21 Q 000 000 938900 951 Fishing Club -39.09 -39.09
21 Q 000 000 938900 952 Class of 2026 1,880.40 3,267.67 =1,387.27

Number of Accounts: 49

khdkkkkkxkhkxkhkdkdxxkkdkxk*kx*x Fnd of report *hkkhkkhk khkhkhkhkrhkhhkhrhkhxkhx



Schedule of Meetings for May and June

Expense Review 6:30 P.M. Wednesday, May 10, 2023
Board Meeting 7:00 P.M. Wednesday, May 10, 2023
Graduation Friday, May 26, 2023 at 7:00 PM (Outside)

Last Day of School for Students: Friday, June 2nd — 1:00 P.M. Release

Expense Review 6:30 P.M. Wednesday, June 14, 2023
Board Meeting 7:00 P.M. Wednesday, June 14, 2023
Board Retreat

Additional Meetings:




